
50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb (2022-2023)

EH$ ^³H$‘ d {dœgZr¶ AmYma

gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr df©
1973-2023



XoemVrb AJ«JÊ¶ Aem Ah‘XZJa {Oëhm ‘Ü¶dVu ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo gÝ‘mZZr¶ AÜ¶j d 
OrEg ‘hmZJa ~±Ho$Mo H$Îmw©ËddmZ AÜ¶j åhUyZ Á¶m§Mr B{VhmgmV Zm|X Pmbr Ago 

ñd. ‘m. A°S>. CX¶ Jwbm~amd eoiHo$ gmho~ 

AmVm ghdmg Oar Zgbm Var ñ‘¥{V gwJ§Y XoV amhrb!
OrdZmÀ¶m àË¶oH$ diUmda “CX¶gmho~” AmR>dU Vw‘Mr ¶oV amhrb!!

AmR>dUr Or Eg ‘hmZJa ~±H$ n[admamÀ¶m



Am‘Mo ñ’y$VuñWmZ



{X. 17/06/2022 n¶ªV

g§ñWmnH$ - AÜ¶j



lr. dmgwXod Ho$. Jwam‘

Vk g§MmbH$
A°S>. lr. Ho$VZ Vwfma H$moR>mdio

({X. 17/03/2023 nmgyZ)

({X. 17/03/2023 nmgyZ)

lr. {Z{VZ Ama.ImoS>Xo 
H$m¶©bjr g§MmbH$

{X. 30/09/2022 n¶ªV

{dÚ‘mZ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i



OrEg ‘hmZJa ~±H$ n[admam‘Ü¶o lr‘Vr {JVm§Obr CX¶ eoiHo$ d pñ‘Vm Jwbm~amd eoiHo$ 
¶m XmoZ ‘{hbm§Mr g§MmbH$ nXmda {~Z{damoY {ZdS> àg§Jr gÝ‘mZZr¶ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i 

lr‘Vr {JVm§Obr CX¶ eoiHo$ d pñ‘Vm Jwbm~amd eoiHo$ ¶m Zd{Zdm©{MV g§Mm{bH$m§Mm gÝ‘mZ H$aVmZm 
‘m. {Oëhm Cn{Z~§YH$ ghH$mar g§ñWm ‘w§~B© eha S>r.S>r.Ama-1 Mo {ZdS>UyH$ {ZU©¶ A{YH$mar lr. {Z{VZ H$mio 

OrEg ‘hmZJa ~±H$ n[admamVrb Zd{Zdm©{MV g§Mm{bH$m



01

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm

 ~±Ho$À`m gd© g^mgXm§Zm H$i{dÊ`mV ̀ oVo H$s, ~±Ho$Mr 50 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m e{Zdma {XZm§H$ 19 , Am°JñQ> 2023 amoOr gH$mir 
10.00 dmOVm 'Xm‘moXa ZmQ>`J¥h, OJÞmW ^mVUH$a ‘mJ©, naoc (nyd©), ‘w§~B©- 400 012' `m {R>H$mUr KoÊ`mV `oB©c. gXa g^oV Imbrb 
{df`m§da H$m‘H$mO nma nS>ob.

-: {df` n{ÌH$m :-

1.  {XZm§H$ 17 gßQ>|~a, 2022 amoOr Pmboë`m 49ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo BVrd¥V dmMyZ H$m¶‘ H$aUo.
2. A)  ‘m.AÜ`j ̀ m§Zr gmXa Ho$boë`m gZ 2022-23 gmbMm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, 31 ‘mM©, 2023 AIoaMo Vmio~§X d Z’$m- VmoQ>m nÌH$,       
  VgoM gZ 2022-23 gmbMo d¡Ym{ZH$ {hemo~ VnmgUr Ahdmb ̀ mda {dMma H$éZ Vo pñdH¥$V H$aUo d gZ 2021-22 À`m 
  d¡Ym{ZH$ {hemo~ VnmgUr AhdmcmMo ~±Ho$Zo gmXa Ho$coë`m Xmof Xwê$ñVrMr Zm|X KoUo.      

 ~)  g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$ë`mà‘mUo Ahdmb gmbmV Pmboë`m Zâ`mÀ`m dmQ>Urg d ̂ mJYmaH$m§g Úmd`mMm bm^m§e ̀ m§g   
  ‘§Oyar XoUo.

3. gZ 2023-24 H$arVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU gmR>r ~±Ho$À`m g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo [aPìh© ~±Ho$bm ‘§Owar H$arVm {e’$mag Ho$boë`m gZXr boIm 
narjH$mMr [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$Sw>Z {Xboë`m ‘§OwarMr Zm|X KoUo, d¡Ym{ZH$ {hemo~ VnmgUrgm§Mr Zo‘UwH$ H$aUo d Ë`m§Mm ‘ohZVmZm R>a{dUo.

4. gZ 2023-24 gmcmH$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo V`ma Ho$cobo A§XmOnÌH$ VgoM nyT>rc dfm©V H$aÊ`mV ̀ oUmè`m {dH$mg H$m‘m§Mr Zm|X KoUo.  

5. ‘hmamï´> emgZmZo V`ma Ho$coë`m d ~±Ho$Zo pñdH$macoë`m ''EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> `moOZoA§VJ©V'' Amcoë`m AOmªZm g¨MmcH$ ‘§S>imZo 
{Xcoë`m ‘§Owar d dgwcr Pmcoë`m H$O© àH$aUm§Mr ‘m{hVrMr Zm|X KoUo.

6. ~±Ho$À`m 50 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og J¡ahOa Agcoë`m g^mgXm§À`m AZwnpñWVrg ‘mÝ`Vm XoUo. 
7. ‘m.AÜ`jm§À`m nadmZJrZo ̀ oUmè`m BVa {df`m§da MMm© H$aUo.

{XZm§H$ -19/07/2023 
{R>H$mU- bmb~mJ, ‘w§~B©-400012

lr. ‘§OwZmWm H$m§MZ
         H$m`©H$mar g¨MmcH$

(g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ`m AmXoemdéZ)

50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2022-23



‘hÎdmÀ¶m gyMZm

1.  dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo H$m‘H$mO gwb^ hmoÊ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo g^mgXm§Zm hì`m Agboë`m ‘mhrVr ~m~V Ë`m§Zr g^onwdu gmV {Xdg AJmoXa boIr qH$dm 
agm47mahanagarbank.com mail `m g¨Ho$VñWimda gwMZm Úmdr.g^oÀ`m doir g¨~§YrV {df`mdarb MMm© Mmbw AgVmZm Ë`m~m~V {dMmaUm 
H$amdr.Am`Ë`mdoir {dMmabobr ‘mhrVr XoUo eŠ` hmoUma Zmhr.

2.  Oo g^mgX 31 ‘mM© 2023 amoOr nQ>mda AgVrb Ë`m§Zm {XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 amoOr YmaU Ho$boë`m ^mJmda gai ì`mO XamZo ,VgoM {XZm§H$ 
1/04/2022 Vo 31/03/2023 ̀ m H$mimV Ë`m§Zr KoVboë`m ̂ mJ aH$‘oda JwUH$ nÜXVrZo Zâ`mÀ`m {hí`mMr a¸$‘ ‘§Owa Pmë`mg {Xbr OmB©b.

3.  Á`m g^mgXm§Mo amhÊ`mMo nËVo ~Xbobo AgVrb Ë`m g^mgXm§Zr Amnbo ZdrZ nÎmo ~±Ho$À`m Xáar XmIb H$amdo H$s.OoUoH$éZ ZdrZ nÎ`m§Mr Zm|X KoD$Z 
`mnwT>rb nÌì`dhma H$aUo gmono hmoB©b.

4.  Á`m g^mgXm§Zr Amnë`m dmagmMr Zm|X ~±Ho$À`m Xáar Ho$br Zgob qH$dm Zm‘{ZX}eZmV ~Xb H$amd`mMm Agë`mg Aem g^mg¨XmZr OdiÀ`m emIoV 
dm ‘w»`H$m`m©b`mV ËdarV boIr ñdénmV H$idmdo.

5.  Á`m g^mgXm§Zr Amnbo ̂ mJ XmIbo Zobobo ZgVrb Ë`m§Zr Vo g¨~YrV emIoVwZ ËdarV KoD$Z OmÊ`mMr H¥$nm H$amdr.
6.  ~±Ho$Mm bm^m§e WoQ> Amnë`m ImË`mda O‘m H$aÊ`mgmR>r ImVo H«$‘m§H$mMr Zm§oX Amnë`m eoAg© ImVr H$aÊ`mV ̀ mdr.

7.  g^mgXm§À`m ImË`mdarc Ho$dm`gr (KYC): Ho$dm`gr H$arVm g^mgXm§Zr amhÊ`mMo ZdrZ nÎmo,Email address, ‘mo~mB©c H«$‘m§H$, nmgnmoQ>© gmB©O 
’$moQ>mo, AmYma d n°Z H$mS>© ~±Ho$À`m Xáar XmIb H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho. VgoM ̂ maVr` [aOd© ~±Ho$À`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma àË`oH$ XmoZ/AmR> d Xhm 
dfm©Zo Amnë`m ImË`mMr Ho$dm`gr nwÝhm AÚmdV H$aUo ~§YZH$maH$ Amho. 

  KYC of Account :  It is important to submit Re- KYC documents at periodic interval to avoid  any restriction being placed in the account 
 

   as per RBI guidelines.

8.  g^mgX/ImVoXmam§À`m {S>{OQ>c ì`dhmam§~m~V : Digital transaction ~m~V g^mgXm§Zr `mo½` Vr XjVm KodyZ Amncm OTP d nmgdS>© BVa 
H$moUË`mhr ì`ŠVrg Xody Z`o. ~±Ho$H$Sy>Z Amnë`m ì`dhmam g¨X^m©V Amcocr gwMZm nmhÿZ ImÌr H$aÊ`mV ̀ mdr. 

9. {H«$¶merb g^mgX nmÌVm : H$‘rV H$‘r ̂ mJ^m§S>dc ê$.1,500/- d R>od ê$.7,000/- qH$dm ê$.1.00 cmI aH$‘on`ªVMo H$O© ì`dhma Aer AgyZ 
gXa AQ> nyU© H$aUmao g^mgX {H«$`merc g^mgX åhUyZ nmÌ amhVrc. 

10. ~°§Ho$À`m gd© emIm§‘Ü`o ~°Ho$À`m {d{dY godm§~m~V AmH$maÊ`mV ̀ oUmao Minium Balance Charges d BVa MmO}gMo ‘m{hVrnÌH$ gd©emIm§‘Ü`o CnbãY 
Amho. VgoM ~±Ho$À`m www.mahanagarbank.com  ̀ m g¨Ho$VñWimda CnbãY Amho

11  ImVoXma OmJéH$Vm Customer Awareness : Amncr ~±H$ ImVoXmam§À`m VH«$marMr {ZdmaU H$aÊ`mg gV©H$ AgyZ, emImnmVirda ImVoXmam§À`m ( )

VH«$marMo {ZdmaU Z Pmë`mg gXa VH«$ma `m g¨Ho$VñWimda Zm|Xdmdr. vigilance@mahanagarbank.com 
12.  {ZîH«$s` ImVo (Inoperative Account) : ImVoXmam§Zr Ë`m§À`m ImË`mda  {Z`‘rVnUo XmoZ df©o ì`dhma Z  Ho$c`mg gXa  ImVoXmam§Mo ImVo {ZpîH«$` 

hmoVo. gXa ImVo {ZpîH«$` Pmë`mg ËdarV OdiÀ`m emIoV OmD$Z Ho$dm`gr H$mJXnÌo gmXa H$ê$Z, ImVo Mmcw (Operative) H$ê$Z KoÊ`mV ̀ mdo.

13.  MoH$ nm°PrQ>rìh no nÜXV (CPPS): ̂ maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZoZwgma ImVoXmam§Zr Amnë`m ImË`mVyZ ê$.5.00 cmI d Ë`mnojm OmñV 
aH$‘oMm YZmXoe {Xë`mg ‘mo~mB©c A°nÛmao qH$dm àË`j nyd©gyMZm ~±Ho$À`m emIoV XoUo Amdí`H$ Amho.

14. gZ 2022-23 gmcMm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc ~±Ho$Mo g§Ho$V ñWi (Website) - www.mahanagarbank.com da CncãY Amho.$ 
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~±Ho$À`m gd© g^mgXm§Zm H$i{dÊ`mV ̀ oVo H$s,Xa dfm©à‘mUo ̀ m dfuhr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m doir ‘m.AÜ`jm§À`m hñVo B`ËVm 10dr d 12dr À`m 
‘mho ’o$~«wdmar/‘mM© 2023 ‘Ü`o Pmboë`m narjo‘Ü`o {H$‘mZ 80 Q>ŠHo$ d Ë`mnojm OmñV JwU {‘i{dboë`m g^mgXm§À`m ‘wbm§Mm/‘wbtMm gËH$ma H$éZ 
~{jg dmQ>n H$aÊ`mV `oUma Amho.Var g^mgX nmbH$m§Zm Aer {dZ§Vr H$aÊ`mV `oV Amho,H$s Ë`m§Zr Amnë`m `m ‘wbm/‘wbtZm B`ËVm 10dr qH$dm 
12dr ‘Ü`o {H$‘mZ 80 Q>ŠHo$ qH$dm Ë`mnojm OmñV JyU {‘imbobo AgVrb Va Ë`m§Mr Zmdo VgoM ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX AWdm Ë`m§Mr ‘wbo 
UPSC/MPSC/CA/CS narjo‘Ü`o CÎmrU© Pmbobr AgVrb Va Ë`m§Mrhr  Zmdo `mXrV g‘m{dð> H$aÊ`mgmR>r AO©,g^mgX H«$‘m§H$ d JwUn{ÌHo$Mr 
gmj§mH$sV Ho$bobr N>m`mqH$V àV (g{Q©>’$mB©S> Poam°Šg H$m°nr)~±Ho$À`m àemgH$s` H$m`m©b`mV nañna AWdm ZOrH$À`m emIo‘m’©$V {XZm§H$ 17 Am°JñQ> 
2023 n`ªV gmXa H$amdr. 50 ì`m dm{f©H$ g^oV ~°Ho$V’©o$$ Ë`m§Mm {deof gËH$ma H$aÊ`mV ̀ oUma Amho.

* ~±Ho$À`m Zì`mZo V`ma Ho$boë`m g¨Ho$VñWi Website Mo AZmdaU H$aÊ`mV `oUma Amho *



50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, gZ 2022-23
gÝ‘mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy ̂ {JZtZmo,

~°§Ho$À`m {X.31 ‘mM©,2023 AIoa nyU© Pmboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm 50 dm gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, Vmio~§X nÌH$ d Z’$m-VmoQ>m 
nÌH$ AmnUmgm‘moa gmXa H$aVmZm ‘bm AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 Mm EH§$XarV AmT>mdm KoVbm AgVm AmnUm§g kmV Amho H$s, Joë`m XmoZ dfm©nmgyZ OmJ{VH$ n[apñWVrVrb 
~Xbm§‘wio VgoM H$modrS> 19 `m OmJVrH$ ‘hm‘marMo gmdQ>m‘wio Ahdmb dfm©V XoIrb H$mhr à‘mUmV ‘§Xr Agë`mZo,gd©M ì`dgm` d 
CX`moJY§X`mMr dmT> Anojoà‘mUo Pmbobr Zmhr. VgoM ImOJr ~±H$m d ñ‘m°b ’$m`Zmg ~±H$m ̀ m§Mr [aQ>ob ~±°H$s¨J ‘Ü`o Agbobr Vrd« ñnYm© 
AgVmZm XoIrb Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo BVa ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À`m VwbZoV gZ 2022-23 ‘Ü`o Am{W©H$ Ñï>`m gdmªJrU àJVr gmYcobr Amho. 
Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì`dgm` é. 4484.55 H$moQ>r BVH$m Pmcocm Amho.  Xadfm©à‘mUo `m dfuhr ~±Ho$Zo ghH$mar ~±H$m§g‘moa Agboë`m 
AS>MUr d Vrd« ñdénmÀ`m ñnY}V H$m‘H$mO H$éZ Amnë`m àJVrMr dmQ>Mmb R>adyZ {Xboë`m C{XX²ï>m§Zwgma Mmby R>odbobr Amho. nwT>rb 
AmH$S>odmardéZ ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë`m àJVrMr H$ënZm AmnUm§g ñnï> {XgwZ `B©b. `m{edm` Ahdmb dfm©‘Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë`m H$m‘{JarMm 
Imbrb à‘mUo. àJVrMm C„oI ‘r H$é BpÀN>Vo.  

`m{edm` Ahdmb dfm©‘Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë`m H$m‘{JarMm Imbrbà‘mUo C„oI ‘r H$ê$ BpÀN>Vo.
g^mgX g¨»`m -78600 :-

JVdfu åhUOoM {XZm§H$ 31/03/2022 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U g^mgX g¨»`m 78019 BVH$s hmoVr.Ahdmb dfm©V 2741ZdrZ 
g^mgX Pmbobo AgyZ dfm©AIoa 2160 BVHo$ g^mgX {Zd¥ËV Pmbobo AmhoV.df©AIoa nQ>mda Agboë`m g^mgXm§Mr EHy$U g¨»`m 78600 
BVH$s Pmbr Amho.
^mJ ̂ §mS>db - én`o 70.56 H$moQ>r :- 

JVdfm©AIoa ~±Ho$Mo EHy$U ^mJ^m§S>db én`o 72.10 H$moQ>r BVHo$ hmoVo. Ahdmb dfm©V Ë`mV én`o 1.54 H$moQ>rZo KQ> Pmbobr Amho. 
Ahdmb dfm©AIoa EHy$U ̂ aUm Pmbobo ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db én`o 70.56 H$moQ>r BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho.JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dbm‘Ü`o eoH$S>m 
2.14% Zo KQ> Pmbobr Amho.gXa KQ> hmoÊ`mMo H$maU åhUOo,^maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdmZwgma Á`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo 
^m§S>dc n`m©áVm à‘mU (CRAR) ho 12% nojm OmñV Agë`mg ,Aem ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À`m g^mgXm§Zm XoÊ`mV `oUmè`m H$Om©À`m 
à‘mUmV ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db aH$‘oMr Q>¸o$dmar /a¸$‘ R>a{dÊ`mMm A{YH$ma g~§YrV ZmJar ghH$mar ~±°Ho$À`m ì`dñWmnZmg {Xbobm Amho.Amnë`m 
~±Ho$Mo JVdfm©Mo ^m§S>dc n`m©áVm à‘mU (CRAR) 15.51% BVHo$ Agë`mZo d¡`pŠVH$ gwa{jV H$O©Xma `m§Zm ’$ŠV é. 1,000/- d 
KaH$O© Xmam§Zm OmñVrV OmñV é.10,000/- BVHo$ ^mJ ^m§S>dc KoÊ`mMo R>a{dÊ`mV Ambo Amho ,H$s OoUo H$éZ N>moQ>`m aH$‘m§À`m 
H$O©Xmam§‘Ü`o  dmT> hmoD$Z AJ«H«$‘ KQ>H$mÀ`m H$Om©Mo CÔrï> gmÜ` hmoD$Z ~±Ho$À`m Z’$m eŠVrV dmT> hmoB©c d Z’$m eŠVrV dmT> Pmë`m‘wio 
~±Ho$À`m ñd{ZYrV AmnmoAmn dmT> hmoB©c.  VgoM ~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`‘mV nmZ H«$.12 ‘Ü`o ‘wÔm H«$.22 ‘Ü`o g^mgXËdmg EH$ df© nyU© 
Pmë`mZ§Va g^mgX ~±Ho$À`m g^mgXËdmMm amOrZm‘m Xody eH$Vmo.  VgoM ~±Ho$Zo ‘hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$ma ImVo `m§À`m n[anÌH$mà‘mUo 
EH$aH$‘r naV’o$S> ̀ moOZoMm (OTS) Adc§~ Ho$ë`m‘wio, EH$aH$‘r naV’o$S> ̀ moOZoÀ`m (OTS) A§VJ©V ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc dOm H$aVm H$O© ImVo ~§X 
hmoV Agoc Va,gXaMo ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc dJ© Ho$co OmV Amho. Ë`m‘wio ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc aH$‘oV KQ> Pmcocr Amho.
amIrd d BVa {ZYr - én`o 421.60 H$moQ>r :-

~±Ho$H$S>o JVdfm©AIoa EHy$U én`o 395.28  H$moQ>r BVHo$ amIrd d BVa {ZYr hmoVo.Ë`m‘Ü`o én`o 26.32 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m aH$‘oMr ̂ a 
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 72.10 70.56 

 395.28 421.60

 2906.83 2929.65

 1622.96 1554.90

 1468.94 1460.76

 3627.74 3666.18

 19.62 20.30

H$O}



nSy>Z Ahdmb dfm©AIoa EHy$U é.421.60 H$moQ>r BVHo$ amIrd d BVa {ZYr Pmbobo AmhoV. JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV amIrd d BVa {ZYr‘Ü`o 
6.66% Zo dmT> Pmbobr Amho.
R>odr - én`o 2929.65 H$moQ>r :-

~±Ho$H$S>o JVdfm©AIoa EHy$U én`o 2906.83 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m R>odr hmoË`m. Ë`m‘Ü`o én`o 22.82 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m aH$‘oÀ`m R>odtMr dmT> 
Pmbr AgyZ Ahdmb df©mAIoa ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U R>odr é.2929.65 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m Pmboë`m AmhoV.VgoM JVdfu R>odrdarc ì`mOmMm gamgar 
Xa (Average Cost of Deposit) 4.99% BVH$m hmoVm. Vmo Mmcy Am{W©H$ dfm©V 4.55% BVH$m amIcocm Amho.JVdfm©À`m VwcZoV Mmcy 
Am{W©H$ dfm©‘Ü`o R>odrdarc ì`mOmÀ`m gamgar Xam (Average Cost of Deposit) ‘Ü`o 0.44% Zo KQ> Pmcocr Amho.Va R>odr‘Ü`o 0.79% Zo 
dmT> Pmbobr Amho.
H$O© ì`dhma - én`o 1554.90 H$moQ>r:-

JVdfm©AIoa ~±Ho$Zo g^mgXm§g {d{dY àH$maÀ`m H$O© `moOZm§Ûmao EHy$U H$O© dmQ>n é.1622.96 H$moQ>r BVHo$ Ho$bobo hmoVo.Ë`m‘Ü`o 
Ahdmb dfm©V é.68.06 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m aH$‘oZo KQ> hmoD$Z Ahdmb dfm© AIoa EHy$U H$O© dmQ>n é.1554.90 H$moQ>r BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho. 
H$Om©‘Ü`o JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV 4.19% Zo KQ> Pmbobr Amho.

H$modrS>-19 À`m nS>N>m`o‘wio, ì`dgm` d CÚmoJY§Úm‘Ü`o ‘moR>`m à‘mUmda ‘§Xr Mo dmVmdaU Agë`mZo H$Om©Mo {dVaU OmñV 
à‘mUmda hmoD$ eH$bo Zmhr. {d{dY àH$maÀ`m H$O© {dVaUm‘Ü`o dmT> hmoÊ`mgmR>r {X.01/07/2023 nmgwZ ~±Ho$Zo H$mhr H$O©Xmam§À`m 
ì`dgm` d CÚmoJY§ÚmÀ`m ImË`m§Mo nV‘mnZ (Credit Rating) H$ê$Z nV‘mnZmÀ`m {ZH$fmà‘mUo gXa H$O©Xmam§Zm 9.00% ì`mOXa bmJw 
Ho$bobm Amho. Ë`mMà‘mUo ~±Ho$Zo KaH$Om©Mo ì`mOXa H$‘r Ho$bobo AgwZ é.35.00 bmImn`ªVÀ`m KaH$Om©gmR>r 9.00%, ê$.50.00 
bmImn`ªVÀ`m KaH$Om©gmR>r 9.25% d é.140.00 bmImn`ªVÀ`m KaH$Om©gmR>r 9.50% ì`mOXa bmJy Ho$bobm Amho. Ë`mMà‘mUo ~±Ho$Zo 
gmoZoVmaU H$Om©gmR>rMm ì`mOXa 9.00% bmJy Ho$bobm Amho. Ë`mMà‘mUo Á`m nJmaXma ZmoH$am§Mo nJma ~±Ho$Vrb Ë`§mÀ`m ImË`mda O‘m hmoV 
AgVrb qH$dm Ë`m§Mo ‘mbH$m§Zr H$Om©Mo háo H$nmV H$ê$Z XoÊ`mMr h‘r {Xbobr Amho. Aem nJmaXma H$O©Xmam§À`m H$Om©Mm ì`mOXa 12.50% 
BVH$m Ho$bobm Amho. VgoM {X.01.07.2023 nmgwZ ~±Ho$Zo ‘hrbm g^mgXm§H$arVm ZdrZ J¥hbú‘r Ka H$O© ̀ moOZm Mmbw Ho$bobr AgwZ, 
gXa `moOZoMm bm^ KoÊ`mgmR>r ~±Ho$À`m KaH$O© AOm©‘Ü`o àW‘ Zmd ‘hrboMo Agmdo. VgoM gXa Ka/âb°Q>À`m H$mJXnÌm§da àW‘ Zmd 
‘hrboMo Agmdo. gXa KaH$O© ̀ moOZogmR>r ì`mOXa hm é.35/- bmI n`ªV 8.75% é.35 Vo 50 bmImn`ªV 9% d é.50 bmI Vo 140 
bmImn`ªV 9.25% BVH$m Amho.

VgoM ~±Ho$Zo {X.01.04.2023 nmgwZ CËV‘ qOXJr Agboë`m H$O©Xmam§Zm ì`mOXam§‘Ü`o XoÊ`mV ̀ oV Agbobr 0.50% Vo 1.00% 
BVH$s gwQ> (Rebate) ~§X H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho. H$maU H$s ^maVr` [aPd© ~±Ho$Zo JVdfu doimodoir Omhra Ho$boë`m nV YmoaUmZwgma {X. 
04.05.2022 nmgwZ {X.08.02.2023 n`ªV ~±H$ aoQ> 4.25% déZ 6.75% n`ªV dmT>{dbm Amho.åhUOoM Ë`m‘Ü`o OdiOdi 2.50% 
Zo dmT> Ho$bobr Amho.VgoM BVa ~±H$mÀ`m H$Om©darb ì¶mOXamÀ¶m VwbZoV d ~±H$aoQ>À`m dmT>rÀ¶m VwbZoV Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo H$Om©darb 
ì`mOXam‘Ü`o dmT> Ho$bobr Zmhr ̀ mMr AmnU Zm|X ¿`mdr.
Jw§VdUyH$ - én`o 1460.76 H$moQ>r :-

JVdfm© AIoa ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ é.1468.94 H$moQ>r BVH$s hmoVr.Ë`m‘Ü`o Ahdmb dfm©V é. 8.18 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m aH$‘oZo KQ> 
Pmcocr AgyZ Ahdmb dfm©AIoa EHy$U ½mw§VdUyH$ é. 1460.76 H$moQ>r BVH$s Pmbobr Amho.JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV Jw§VdUyH$s‘Ü`o 0.56% Zo 
KQ> Pmbobr Amho. Jw§VdUwH$sda JVdfu gamgar CËnÞ 6.67% BVHo$ {‘imcoco hmoVo. Ahdmb dfm©V JwV§dUwH$sda gamgar CËnÝZ 6.85% 
BVHo$ {‘imbobo Amho. VgoM ̂ maVr` [aPd© ~§°Ho$À`m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdm§Zwgma AJ«H«$‘ joÌmVrb H$O} (Priority Sector Lending) dmQ>n nyV©Vo H$arVm 

~±Ho$Zo “^maVr` bKw CX`moJ {dH$mg ~±H$ (SIDBI)” ̀ m§À`mH$S>o é.71.17 H$moQ>r BVH$s a¸$‘ VrZ dfm©gmR>r Jw§VdUwH$ Ho$bobr Amho. 
IoiVo ̂ m§S>db - én`o 3666.18 H$moQ>r :-

JVdf©mAIoa ~±Ho$Mo EHy$U IoiVo ̂ m§S>db é.3627.74 H$moQ>r BVHo$ hmoVo.Ë`m‘Ü`o Ahdmb dfm©V é.38.44 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m aH$‘oZo dmT> 
hmoD$Z dfm©AIoa ~±Ho$Mo EHy$U IoiVo ̂ m§S>db é.3666.18 H$moQ>r BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho.JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV IoiË`m ̂ m§S>dbm‘Ü`o 1.06% Zo 
dmT> Pmbobr Amho.
godH$ dJ© IM© - én`o 48.36 H$moQ>r :-  

‘mJrb dfu nJma, ̂ ËVo d gmZwJ«h AZwXmZ ̀ mda é.46.51 H$moQ>r BVH$m IM© Pmbobm hmoVm.Ahdmb dfm©V godH$ dJm©da EHy$U IM© 
é.48.36 H$moQ>r BVH$m Pmbobm Amho.JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV godH$dJ© IMm©‘Ü`o 3.98% Zo dmT> Pmbobr Amho. gXa dmT> hmoÊ`mMo H$maU 
gmZwJ«h AZwXmZ dmQ>n d ‘hmJmB© ̂ Î¶m‘Yrc dmT>‘wio doVZ IMm©‘Ü`o dmT> Pmcocr Amho.
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{Zìdi Z’$m - én`o 20.15 H$moQ>r :-
JVdfm©AIoa T>mo~i Z’$m é. 36.78 H$moQ>r BVH$m Pmcocm hmoVm. Ë`m‘YyZ VaVwXr é. 17.16 H$moQ>r dOm Ho$ë`mg é. 19.62 H$moQ>r 

BVH$m {Zìdi Z’$m hmoVm. Mmcy dfu T>mo~i Z’$m én`o 32.14 H$moQ>r ‘YwZ Amdí`H$  VaVw§XtMr a¸$‘ é.11.99 H$moQ>r dOm H$aVm én`o 
20.15 H$moQ>r BVH$m {Zìdi Z’$m {e„H$ amhVmo. JVdfuÀ`m VwbZoV {Zìdi Zâ`mV 2.70% åhUOoM é. 53 .00 cmImZo dmT> Pmcocr 
Amho.
Z’$m {d^mJUr :-

Mmbw dfm©Mm {Zìdi Z’$m é.20,15,27,437.07 ‘Ü`o gwdU© O§`Vr ‘hmoËgd {ZYr ‘Yrb é.15,21,591.00 BVH$s a¸$‘ IM© 
åhUwZ Draw Down Reserve Ho$ë`m‘wio dmQ>nmgmR>r {Zìdi Z’$m é.20,30,49,028.07 BVH$m {e„H$ amhVmo Ë`mMr {d^mJUr  
Imbrbà‘mUo H$aÊ`mV `odyZ ^maVr` [aPd© ~±Ho$g nmR>{dÊ`mV ‘§Owar Úmdr {h {dZ§Vr. ~±Ho$g Pmboë`m {Zìdi Zâ`mMr AS-4 Zwgma 
Ho$coë`m {d^mJUrÀ`m Zm|Xrg H$m`m}Îma ‘§Owar Úmdr. VgoM ‘hmamï´> amÁ` AÜ`mXoe H«$.18 (2020) {XZm§H$ 02/11/2020 Zwgma 
g§MmcH$ ‘§S>img {Xcoë`m A{YH$mamZwgma ~±Ho$g gZ 2022-23 gmcr Pmcoë`m {Zìdi Zâ`mÀ`m Imcrc à‘mUo {d^mJmUrg ‘§Oyar 
XoÊ`mgmR>r gmXa H$aÊ`§mV Ambobr Amho. 

 cm^m§e  :- 
Amncr ~§°H$ cm^§me dmQ>n H$aVmZm ̂ mJYmaH$m§Mo {hV gmYÊ`m~amo~a ~±Ho$Mo ̂ m§S>dc dmT>{dÊ`mMm AmcoI g‘à‘mUmV R>odcm AgyZ Joco 

AZoH$ df© ̂ mJYmaH$m§Zm 10% Vo 12% cm^m§e dmQ>nmMo YmoaU am~{dV Amho. ~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ àJVr d cm^m§e dmQ>nmMo YmoaU ̀ m AmYmao 
Mmbw dfu g^mgXm§Zm 10% BVH$m bm^m§e XoÊ`mMr {e’$mag g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i H$arV Amho.
R>odr {d‘m g§ajU:-

~±Ho$À`m R>odrXmam§À`m én`o 5.00 bmI n`ªVÀ`m R>odtZm, R>odr {d‘m d nV h‘r ‘hm‘§S>i (DICGC) H$m`X`mZwgma {då`mMo g§ajU 
AgyZ Ë`mgmR>rÀ`m {d‘m hßË`mMr a¸$‘ ~±H$ {Z`‘rV ̂ aUm H$arV Amho. ~±Ho$Zo gßQ>|~a-2023 n`ªV {d‘m hßË`mMr  a¸$‘ R>odr {d‘m d nV 
h‘r ‘hm‘§S>i (DICGC) ¶m§Zm H$m`ÚmZwgma ̂ aUm Ho$cocr Amho. R>odr {d‘m d nV h‘r ‘hm‘§S>i (DICGC)  À`m Z{dZ {Z`‘mZwgma àË`oH$ 
ImVoXmamÀ`m R>odrg é.5.00 bmImMo {d‘m g§ajU Amho.
CËnmXZ j‘Vm Zgbobr ‘mb‘Îmm (EZ.nr.E.) :-

‘mJrb dfu ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U AZwËnmXH$ H$O} é.220.09 H$moQ>r BVH$s hmoVr.~±Ho$À`m EHy$U H$Om©er T>mo~i EZnrEMo à‘mU 13.56% BVHo$ 
hmoVo Va {Zìdi EZnrEMo à‘mU 3.12% BVHo$ hmoVo. Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U AZwËnmXH$ H$O} a¸$‘ é.215.56 H$moQ>r BVH$s Pmbobr 
AmhoV. T>mo~i EZnrE é. 4.53 H$moQ>rZo H$‘r Pmococm Amho .~±Ho$À`m EHy$U H$Om©er T>mo~i EZnrE Mo à‘mU 13.86% BVHo$ AgyZ {Zìdi 
EZnrEMo à‘mU 2.46% BVHo$ Amho. JVdfm©À`m VwcZoV {Zìdi EZnrEMo à‘mU 0.66% Zo KQ>coco Amho. Xoem‘Ü`o Am{W©H$ ì`dñWoVrc 
‘§Xr H$m`‘ AgyZhr ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§‘Ü`ohr ‘§XrMo gmdQ> AgyZhr, `m n[apñWVrV XoIrb Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo Mm§Jë`m àH$maMr dgycr 
Ho$cocr Amho.d EZnrEMo à‘mU ho AË`ën amIÊ`mV ̀ e {‘i{dcoco Amho. 

5,04,00,000.00
6,73,94,718.07

50,00,000.00
1,02,00,000.00

5,00,000.00
3,00,000.00

6,92,54,310.00
20,30,49,028.07
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^m§S>dc n`m©áVm à‘mU (CRAR):-
^maVr` [aPd© ~±Ho$Zo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r ̂ m§S>db n`m©áVoMo à‘mU 9% BVHo$ {ZpíMV Ho$bobo Amho.na§Vw ̂ maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m 

^m§S>db n`m©áVoÀ`m gwYmarV YmoaUmZwgma ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mo EHw$U Mma ñVa Ho$bobo AgwZ Amnbr ~±H$ ñVa- 3 ‘Ü`o ̀ oV Amho. ñVa-3 
‘Ü`o é.1000.00 H$moQ>r Vo é.10000.00 H$moQ>r n`ªV R>odr Agboë`m ~±H$m `oV AmhoV. gÜ`m ñVa- 2 Vo ñVa -4 Agboë`m ZmJar 
ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r ̂ m§S>dc n`m©áVoMo à‘mU 31‘mM© 2024 nmgwZ {H$‘mZ 10% BVHo$, 31 ‘mM© 2025 AIoa {H$‘mZ 11% BVHo$, 31 
‘mM© 2026 AIoa {H$‘mZ 12% BVHo$ {ZpíMV Ho$coco Amho. VgoM Am{W©H$ X¥ï>`m gj‘ d CËH¥$ï> ì`dñWmnZ ~±H$m§gmR>r 12% BVHo$ à‘mU 
{ZpíMV Ho$coco Amho.`m Ahdmc dfm©AIoa Amnc`m ~±Ho$Mo ̂ m§S>dc n`m©áVoMo à‘mU 15.34% BVHo$ Pmcoco Amho.
{Zìdi ‘yë`  (Net Worth):-

JVdfu Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo {Zìdi ‘yë` é.239.06 H$moQ>r BVHo$ hmoVo. Mmbw dfm© AIoa {Zìdi ‘wë` é.221.46 H$moQ>r Pmbobo Amho gXa 
{Zìdi ‘wë` H$‘r hmoÊ`mMo H$maU åhUOo ^maVr` [aPd© ~±Ho$À`m {Zìdi ‘wë` d ^mS§>db n`m©áVoÀ`m gwYmarV YmoaUmZwgma BVa {ZYr 
dJiywZ ’$ŠV, ‘wŠV amIrd {ZYr  (Free Reserve ) {Zìdi ‘wë` {hemo~m H$arVm J«mh` YaÊ`mV Ambobo AmhoV.
emIm ñWbm§Va :-

Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m EHw$U 4 emIm§Mo ñWbm§Va ZdrZ àeñV d dmVmZwHy$brV OmJo‘Ü`o nwT>rb {R>H$mUr H$aÊ`mV Ambobo Amho. 
1){eS>u emIoMo ñWbm§Va {X.27/10/2022 amoOr, hm°Q>ob H$bmgmB© H$m°ßboŠg ,em°n Z§~a-1 d 2 gd} Z§.1/2 nr ,nmobrg ñQ>oeZ 

g‘moa ,{eS>u, Ah‘XZJa-‘Z‘mS> hm`do Vm.amhVm {Oëhm -Ah‘XZJa -412208 .
2){eH«$mnwa emIoMo ñWbm§Va {X.28/02/2023 amoOr, em°n Z§.3 d 4 Ama gmgdS>o AmH}$S> ,MmH$U - {eH«$mnwa amoS> ,MmH$U Mm¡H$, 

^maV noQ´mo{b`‘ n§nmOdi {eH«$mnwa , Vm.{eéa, {O. nwUo 412205.
3)Am¡a§Jm~mX emIoMo ñWbm§Va {X.28/02/2023 amoOr, ßbm°Q> Z§.113 daX ‘oS>rH$b ’$mD$§S>oeZ Odi ,AnZm ZJa XJm© amoS>, 

Am¡a§Jm~mX-431001.
4)VioJmd emIoMo ñWbm§Va {X.15/04/2023 amoOr, em°n Z§.207,208,209 àmB©‘ {~PZog goQ>a,gd} Z§.452/2/3 (OwZm gd} 

Z§.712/3,2/3 A)VioJmd Xm^mS>o , Vm.‘mdi , {O.nwUo -410507.
 ghH$mar g§ñWm§À`m Zâ`mda  H$a AmH$maUr:-

H|$Ð gaH$maZo Am{W©H$ df© 2006-07 nmgyZ ghH$mar g§ñWm§À`m Zâ`mda H$aAmH$maUr Mmby Ho$bobr Amho. Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo Mmcy 
Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 gmbmgmR>r é.751.00 bmI BVH$s H$a a¸$‘ VaVyX Ho$br AgyZ Ë`mMm ̂ aUm AJ«r‘ H$a åhUyZ gaH$mar {VOmoar 
‘Ü`o O‘m Ho$bobm Amho.
ì`dñWmnZ ‘§S>i (Board of Management) :-

^maVr` [aPìh© ~±§Ho$Mo n[anÌH$ H«$. RBI/2019-20/128 DoR(UCB).BPD.cir.No.8/1205.002/2019-20 
{X.31/12/2019 Zwgma é.100/- H$moQ>rnojm OmñV R>odr AgUmè`m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$mZm ì`dñWmnZ ‘§S>i (Board of 

Management) Mr ñWmnZm H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho. Ë`m AZwf§JmZo ~±Ho$À`m gwYmarV Cn{dYr H«$. 39(2) Zwgma ~±Ho$À`m ì`dñWmnZ 
‘§S>im‘Ü`o Imbrb ì`ŠVr/gXñ`m§Mr {Z`wŠVr Ho$bobr AgwZ gXa ì`dñWmnZ ‘§S>i {XZm§H$ 05/07/2021 nmgwZ ~±Ho$V H$m`©aV Amho.
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1 lr. `moJoe nm§Sw>a§J nmQ>rb {heo~{ZgmMm ì`dgm` (Chartered Accountant )  grE

2 lr. {MamJ A‘¥Vbmb nQ>ob ‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZ (Information Technology ) ~rB© H$m°åß`wQ>a, MS (Mis)

3 lr. EH$ZmW {dR>R>bamd H$mio ~±qH$J ( Ex.MD of GS Mahanagar Co-op. Bank Ltd.) ~r.H$m°‘.

4 lr. Ho$VZ Vwfma H$moR>mdio H$m`Xo (Law) EbEbE‘

5 lr. {H$gZamd e§H$aamd ^mogbo ~±qH$J  ~r.H$m°‘.{S>ßbmo‘m B©Z   
  (Ex. MD & Chief Ofcer of  GS Mahanagar Co-op. Bank Ltd. ) bo~a bm° A°ÝS> dob’o$Aa  

6 lr.  ^mZwXmg OZmX©Z Imogo ~±qH$J  ~r.H$m°‘
  ( Ex.MD of GS Mahanagar Co-op. Bank Ltd.)

A.
H«$. Zmd {deof kmZ

d àË¶j ì¶dhm[aH$ AZw^d Agbobo joÌ e¡j{UH$ nmÌVm



~±Ho$À`m {dH$mg H$m‘m~m~V :-
~±Ho$Mo ZyVZ àemgH$s` H$m`m©c` :- ~±Ho$Zo ñd‘mbH$s VËdmda IaoXr Ho$boë`m {g.Q>r.gd} 795,‘mPJmd {d^mJ, S>m°.~m~mgmho~ Am§~oS>H$a 
amoS>, H$mimMm¡H$s,qMMnmoH$ir, ‘w§~B©- 400033, ̀ oWrc ‘mcH$s h¸$mZo IaoXr Ho$coc`m OmJoVrc EHw$U joÌ 715 Mm¡.‘rQ>a OmJoda ~±Ho$Mo 
^ì` {Xì` Ago 9 ‘Obr àemgH$s` H$m`m©b`mMo ~m§YH$m‘ Mmbw AgwZ gÜ`m Mm¡Ï¶m ‘Oë`mMo ~m§YH$m‘ nyU© Pmbobo AgyZ Ë`mg§X^m©V 
B©‘maVrMo dmñVy{demaX, Amagrgr H$ÝgcQ>§Q> `m§À`m {Z`‘rV VnmgUr AhdmcmZwgma ~m§YH$m‘ R>oHo$XmamÀ`m H$m‘mMr àVdmar VnmgyZ 
nwT>rc ~m§YH$m‘ Mmcy Amho. Ë`m‘wio ~°§Ho$À`m ZdrZ dmñVyMo ~m§YH$m‘ ̀ m dfm©AIoarg nwU©Ëdmg ̀ oB©b.
~±Ho$Mo gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr df© :- ~±°Ho$Mo gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{‘Îm g^mgX ImVoXma d J«mhH§$mgmR>r {d{dY àH$maMo H$m`©H«$‘ d ‘oimdo 
Am`moOrV H$aÊ`mMo H$m‘ Mmcy Ho$coco AgyZ, ~§°Ho$À`m ñWmnZonmgyZ AmnUm gd© g^mgXm§Mo ~±Ho$g Oo ‘mocmMo ‘mJ©Xe©Z d ghH$m`© cm^coco 
AgwZ gZ 2023 ̀ m gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr dfm©{Z{‘Îm gd© g^mgXm§Zm 50 ì`m dfm©gmR>r ̂ oQ> énmZo cm^m§e ñdénmV a¸$‘ XoÊ`mMm ~±Ho$Mm ‘ZmoX` 
AgwZ Ë`m~m~VMm {ZU©` JR>rV Ho$cocr H${‘Q>r d g§MmcH$ ‘§S>i `m§Mo H$Sy>Z cdH$aM KoÊ`m§V `odyZ dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o‘Ü`o Omhra 
H$aÊ`mV ̀ oB©c.    
~±Ho$À`m VÌ§kmZ {dH$mgm~m~Ëm :- 

~±Ho$Mo ì`dhma AÚmdV g§JUH$ àUmbr d {S>OrQ>b Platform ‘m’$©V H$aÊ`mH$arVm Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo Mmbw A{W©H$ dfm©V g§nwU© g§JUH$ 
àUmbr d {S>OrQ>b ~±H$s¨J‘Ü`o BÝ’$mo{gg H§$nZrMo {’$Z°H$b gm°âQ>doAa A§V^©wV H$aÊ`mMo H$m‘H$mO Mmbw Ho$bo AgwZ gXa ZdrZ g§JUH$ 
àUmbr {XZm§H$ 23.12.2022 nmgwZ H$m`©aV Pmmbr AgwZ Ë`mMm ’$m`Xm g^mgX d ImVoXmam§Zm hmoUma Amho.
gm‘m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$s:-

 1) à{V dfm©à‘mUo ~±Ho$Zo ̀ mdfu ~±Ho$À`m H$m`©joÌmVrc {d{dY gm‘mOrH$, e¡j{UH$, Ym{‘©H$ g§ñWm§Zm d ì`ŠVtZm Om{hamV ñdê$nmV 
‘XV Ho$cocr Amho.

    2) ~±Ho$Zo g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr C^macm AgwZ g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr {Z`‘m§À`m AZwf§JmZo g^mgXm§Zm gXa H$ë`mU {ZYr ‘YyZ  
doimodoir ‘XV H$aÊ`mV ̀ oVo.

godm{Zd¥ËV H$‘©Mmar :-
~±Ho$À`m 50 dfm©À`m B{VhmgmV H$‘©Mmè¶m§Mo ‘mocmMo ghH$m`© AgwZ, hr ~m~ ~§°Ho$À`m B{VhmgmV Zm|Xcr OmB©c. Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V 

godm{Zd¥ËV Pmbobo H$‘Mmè`m§Zr ~±Ho$g {Xboë`m godoMm A{^‘mZmZo C„oI H$éZ Ë`m§Mo D$d©[aV Am`wî` gwI g‘mYmZmMo Omdo, hr g{XÀN>m.
lÜXm§Obr :-

’$ŠV ~°§Ho$À`m {dH$mgmMo ñdßZ ‘Zr ~miJcoco ñd. gm°{c. Jwcm~amd eoiHo$ gmho~ ̀ m§À`m Z§Va A°S>.CX` Jwcm~amd eoiHo$ gmho~ ̀ m§Zr 
Ah‘XZJa {Oëhm ~§°H$ d OrEg ‘hmZJa ~±H$ VodT>`mM Omo‘mZo àJVr nWmda ZoÊ`mgmR>r dmT> d {dH$mg ̀ mda cj H|$ÐrV Ho$co. n§aVy Ë`m§À`m 
AZ§VmV {dcrZ hmoÊ`mZo nwT>rc Ü`o`nyVu‘Ü`oo$H$mhr à‘mUmV AS>ga {Z‘m©U Pmcocm Agcm Var AmnU gdmª©À`m ghH$m`m©Zo Ë`m§Mr Ü`o`nyVu 
H$aUo hrM  A°S>. CX` eoiHo$ gmho~ ̀ m§g Iar lÜXm§Ocr R>aoc. OrEg ‘hmZJa ~±H$ n[admamÀ`m dVrZo ñdJu` A°S>.CX` Jwcm~amd eoiHo$ 
gmho~ ̀ m§Zm ̂ mdnyU© lÜXm§Ocr!

VgoM Ahdmc gmcmV Oo kmV d AkmV g^mgX, R>odrXma d ~±Ho$Mo {hVqMVH$ ̀ m§Mo {ZYZ Pmbobo Amho, Ë`m§À`m Hw$Qw>§{~`m§À`m Xw:ImV 
g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>i gh^mJr AgyZ B©ída Ë`m§À`m AmËå`mg em§Vr Xodmo, Aer ‘r àmW©Zm H$aVo.
Am^ma:-

1. ‘mOr H|$Ðr` H¥$fr‘§Ìr ‘m.lr.eaXM§ÐOr ndma gmho~, ‘hmamï´> amÁ`mMo ‘w§w»`‘§Ìr Zm. lr. EH$ZmWOr qeXo gmho~ ,Cn‘§w»`‘§Ìr  
Zm.lr. Xod|ÐOr ’$S>Udrg gmho~ d Cn‘w»`‘§Ìr lr. A{OVXmXm ndma gmho~, ‘mOr ‘w»`‘§Ìr Zm.lr.CÜXdOr R>mH$aogmho~,‘mOr ‘hgwb 
‘§Ìr lr.~mimgmho~ WmoamV gmho~,ghH$ma ‘§Ìr ‘m.Zm.lr.AVwbOr gmdo gmho~ ,`m§Zr ~±Ho$g Ho$boë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb ‘r Ë`m§Mr F¥$Ur Amho. 

2. ghH$ma g{Md - ‘hmamï´> amÁ` -lr. Eg.Eg.g¨Yw.,ghH$ma Am`wŠV d {Z~§YH$,ghH$mar g¨ñWm, ‘hmamï´> amÁ`, nwUo -
‘m.lr.A{Zb H$dS>o.,Am`wŠV,‘hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar {ZdS>UyH$ à{YH$aU - lr. CaqdXa nmbqgJ ‘XZ,g{Md - ‘m.lr.nm§Sw>a§J 
I§S>mJio,VgoM Aßna qZ~YH$,ghH$ar g¨ñWm ({dËV d boImVnmgUr d {ZdS>UwH$)-lr.lrH¥$îU dmS>oH$a, ghH$ma Aßna Am`wŠV 
(àemgZ/ZmJar ~±H$m) ‘m.lr. e¡boe H$moV{‘ao ,ghH$ma Cn{Z~§YH$ (ZmJar ~±H$m) ‘m.lr.AmZ§X H$Q>Ho$, ghH$ma Cn{Z~§YH$ 
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(boImnarjU) ‘m.lr.VmÝhmOr H$dS>o, {Oëhm Cn{Z~§YH$ ‘w§~B© eha ‘m.lr.{ZVrZ H$mio, {d^mJr` gh{Z~§YH$ ‘m.lr. ~mOramd qeXo, 
ghmæ`H$ {Z~§YH$, E’$$.gmD$W dm°S>© ‘m.lr.A{Zb XodH$a,d ghH$ma ImË`mVrb BVa A{YH$mar ̀ m§Zr doimodoir Ho$boë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb ‘r 
Ë`m§Mr F¥$Ur Amho.

3. ̂ maVr` [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À`m, ‘w§~B© àmXo{eH$ H$m`m©b`mMo ‘w»` ‘hmà~§YH$,‘hmà~§YH$,ghmæ`H$ ‘hmà~§YH$ d  
à~§YH$ Am{U BVa A{YH$mar ¶m§Zr ~±Ho$bm doimodoir Omo g„m d ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ë¶m~Ôb ~±H$ Ë¶m§Mr F¥$Ur Amho. 

4. ‘hmamï´> amÁ` ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., ‘w§~B© {Oëhm ‘Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., Ah‘XZJa {Oëhm ‘Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., nwUo 
{Oëhm ‘Ü`dVu ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., `m ~±H$m§Mo AÜ`j, CnmÜ`j, H$m`©H$mar g¨MmbH$ Am{U A{YH$mar `m§Zr ~±Ho$g doimodoir ghH$m`© d 
‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Ë`mMm H¥$VkVmnwd©H$ C„oI ‘r ̀ oWo H$é BpÀN>Vo.

5. ~±Ho$Mo {hemo~ VnmgUrg ‘o.~mQ>br~m°` A°ÝS> nwamo{hV (gm§{dYm{ZH$ boIm n[ajH$), A§V©JV d H§$H$a§Q> {hemo~ VnmgUrg `m§Zr 
VnmgUr H$mim‘Ü`o ~±Ho$g Á`m ~hþ‘mob gwMZm d ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Ë`m~Ôb ‘r Ë`m§Mr Am^mar Amho. 

6. Ahdmc dfm©V H$‘©Mmar g¨KQ>ZoMo AÜ`j ‘m.ImgXma lr.AmZ§Xamd AS>gyi, H$m`m©Ü`j ‘m.lr.gw{Zc gmidr, ga{MQ>Urg ‘m. 
lr.Za|Ð gmd§V ̀ m§Zr {Xcoë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôc ~±H$ Ë`m§Mr Am^mar Amho.

Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, R>odrXma, ImVoXma, {hVqMVH$,A{YH$mar d H$‘©Mmar dJ© ̀ m§Mm ~±Ho$À`m àJVr‘Ü`o Omo gh^mJ Amho, Vmo A‘yë` 
AgyZ ~±Ho$g {‘imboë`m ghH$m`m©~Ôb ‘r Ë`m§Mr F¥$Ur AgyZ ̀ mnwT>ohr AgoM ghH$m`© {‘iV amhrb d gdmªÀ`m g{H«$` nmqR>ã`mZo ~±Ho$Mr 
àJVr nwT>ohr AerM Mmcy amhrb Agm AmË‘{dídmg ~miJyZ nwÝhm g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo dVrZo gdmªMo Am^ma ‘mZVo. 

g^mgX ~§Yw ̂ {JZtZmo, gZ 2022-23 À`m Ahdmcmg~§YmVrc ‘m{hVr d AO|S>`mdarc {df`mZwgma 31 ‘mM© 2023 amoOrMo Vmio~§X 
nÌH$ d Z’$m VmoQ>m nÌH$ d BVa {df`m~m~VMm Vnerc ̀ m AhdmcmV ñnï>nUo Z‘yX Ho$co AmhoV. AmnUmg gmXa Ho$cocm Ahdmc, Z’$m 
VmoQ>m, Vmio~§X nÌH$, Z’$m dmQ>Ur Am{U A§XmOnÌH$ AmnU pñdH¥$V H$amdo. VgoM ~±Ho$À`m gdmªJrZ àJVrH$arVm AmVmn`ªV gdmªZr Ho$coë`m 
ghH$m`m©à‘mUo ̀ oWyZ nyT>ohr AgoM ghH$m`m©Mm hmV^ma cmdmdm {h Z‘« {dZ§Vr.
 O` qhX ..O` ‘hmamï´> ..        
 O` ghH$ma..
                                                              
g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo AZwkmZodéZ
 

                                     
                                                                                                                         
{XZm§H$ :19/07/2023   
{R>H$mU : bmb~mJ, ‘ww§~B©-400012

g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo AZwkodéZ
        lr‘Vr. gw‘Z Jwbm~amd eoiHo$

(AÜ`jm)
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g¨MmbH$ ‘§S>i gXñ`m§Mr CnpñWVr  gZ 2022-23

ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i gXñ`m§Mr CnpñWVr  gZ 2022-23

09

 1 lr‘Vr.gw‘Z Jwbm~amd eoiHo$ ({X.30.01.2023 nmgwZ) AÜ`jm 26 22

 2 lr. ^mñH$a ~m~mOr H$dmX   CnmÜ`j 26 25

 3 A°S>.lr.CX` Jwbm~amd eoiHo$ ({X.29.01.2023 n`ªV) AÜ`j 22 06

 4 lr. ^mñH$a bú‘U Imogo ({X.17.06.2022 n`ªV) g¨MmbH$ 06 02

 5 lr. dgZOr Ymaer XoT>r`m g¨MmcH$ 26 26

 6 lr. ~Ýer {M‘mOr ~m§Ja g¨MmbH$ 26 24

 7 lr. gwaoe hmoZmOr T>mo‘o  g¨MmbH$ 26 24

 8 lr. am‘M§Ð amOmam‘ {VH$moZo  g¨MmbH$ 26 23

 9 lr. g{Ve AZ§V IUH$a   g¨MmbH$ 26 26

 10 lr. ~~Z ^mD$ b§Ho$   g¨MmbH$ 26 17

 11 lr. {dH$mg Xm‘moXa C§Ðo   g¨MmbH$ 26 14

 12 lr. {edmOr H$m|{S>~m H$mapIbo  g¨MmbH$ 26 15

 13 lr. ^mZwXmg OZm©XZ Imogo  g¨MmbH$ 26 16

 14 lr. lrYa H$m|S>ram‘ H$moR>mdio  g¨MmbH$ 26 23

 15 lr. aqdÐ XËVmÌ` T>mobo  g¨MmbH$ 26 19

 16 S>m°.gm¡. {JVm§Obr amOoe S>oao  g¨Mm{bH$m 26 17

 17 lr. Zmam`U e§H$a Hw$èho g¨MmbH$ 26 26

 18 lr. {dbmg XJSy> nmbdo g¨MmbH$ 26 24

 19 lr. g¨Vmof ^mD$amd aU{Xdo g¨MmbH$ 26 23

 20 lr. Ho$VZ Vwfma H$moR>mdio ({X.17.03.2023 nmgwZ) g¨MmbH$  01 01

 21 lr. {dO` Xodam‘ ~moéS>o ({X.30.09.2022 n`ªV) H$m`©cjr g¨MmcH$ 13 13

 22 lr. AemoH$ gwIXod Zdbo  H$m`©cjr g¨MmcH$ 26 25

 23 lr.{ZVrZ am‘^mD$ ImoS>Xo ({X.17.03.2023 nmgwZ) H$m`©cjr g¨MmcHµ$ 01 01

 24 lr.‘§OyZmWm {Wå‘m H$m§MZ  H$m`©H$mar g¨MmcH$ 26 26

 1 lr. `moJoe nm§Sw>a§J nmQ>rb AÜ`j 24 22

 2 lr. {MamJ A‘¥Vbmb nQ>ob   gXñ` 24 19

 3 lr. Ho$VZ Vwfma H$moR>mdio gXñ` 24 19

 4 lr. EH$ZmW {dÇ>bamd H$mio gXñ` 24 19

 5 lr. {H$gZamd e§H$aamd ^mogbo  gXñ` 24 22

 6 lr. ^mZwXmg OZmX©Z Imogo  gXñ` 24 22

 7 lr. ‘§OwZmWm {Wå‘m H$m§MZ H$m`©H$mar g¨MmbH$ 24 24
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

The Members,
GS Mahanagar Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
Mumbai - 400 012. 

 Report on Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion :
 We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of "GS Mahanagar Co-operative Bank Ltd" (hereinafter referred to as 'the 

Bank'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for 
the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and its departments (including Treasury) and 51 branches audited by us and the 
returns of other 16 branches audited by the concurrent/internal auditors of the respective branches are incorporatedin these 
financial statements.

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements 
read together with the Notes, give the information required thereon by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 and rules made thereunder, in the manner so required, for the Urban Co-operative Banks, guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

 a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023;

 b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 

 c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
 We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial 
Statements under the provision of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:
1. We invite attention to Note no. 2 to the financial statements, regarding the due diligence towards the merger of erstwhile, The 

Priyadarshani Mahila Cooperative Bank Limited, Mumbai which is still in progress as on the date of signing the balance sheet and 
after completion of this activity necessary adjustments under Other Liabilities and Other Assets will be done by the Bank.

2. We draw attention to Note no 12 of notes to the  financial statements regarding upgradation of NPA borrower accounts by 
considering the post balance sheet date recoveries in these accounts. The accounts which have been fully closed subsequently 
have been considered for upgradation. Due to the above upgradation of the NPA accounts to standard category based on post 
balance sheet date recoveries, NPA is reduced by Rs. 144.35 lakhs but the corresponding interest on such accounts amounting to 
Rs. 52.05 lakhs has not been accounted as income and has been shown under reserve for overdue interest (Liability Side) and 
Interest Receivable on Advances (Asset Side).

3. We draw attention to Note no. 14 of the financial statements regarding the appointment of an external firm of chartered accountants 
as migration auditor vide letter no. GSMCBL/IT/19/2022-23 dated 19/05/2022 for conducting CBS migration audit from OMNI CBS 
to newly implemented Finnacle System(Infosys); for which we have been informed by the Management that the said migration audit 
is still under process as on the date of the signing of the balance sheet and that the final report is awaited.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statement
 The Bank's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, The Banking Regulation Act,1949 (as applicable to Co-operative 
Societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, The 
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 & rules made thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the Financial Statements that give true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In 
preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management 
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Boards of Directors are 
also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditors Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements
 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial 
Statements.

 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also:  

● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

● Obtain an understanding of internal controls' relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of entity's internal control.

● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by management.

● Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' 
report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

● Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 

and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on 
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

11



50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2022-23

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B" respectively of the Third Schedule to 

the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of theMaharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Rules,1961.

 We report that:
 a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 

purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;
b.  In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination 

of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;
c. The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of theBank;
d. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of 

account and the returns;
e. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted 

in India so far as applicable to banks.
As required by the Rule 69 (6) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, we report on the matters specified in clauses (i) 
to (iv) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank-

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of 
the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any sums which ought to have been but have not been brought 
into account by the Bank.

c.  Following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a provision of Rs.14981.37. Lakh is made in 
the accounts. Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per Prudential Norms are considered as doubtful of recovery:  

  Adequate provision has been made against the above advances as per RBI guidelines.
 d. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Registrar, which require reporting under this Rule.

We further report that for the year 2022-23 under audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" classification.

          For Batliboi &Purohit,
          Chartered Accountants

          Firm Reg. No.101048W

          CA- Raman Hangekar
          Partner

          Membership No.030615

Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st June, 2023
UDIN:23030615BGVYOL9810
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({XZm§H$ 01/04/2022 Vo {XZm§H$ 31/03/2023 n`ªV)

 72.61 2.33 5.36 69.58 

 72.61 2.33 5.36 69.58

                                                          gZ 2023-24 gmcmMo A§XmOnÌH$ 

{df` H«$.4 :- gZ 2023-24 gmcmH$[aVm ~±Ho$Zo V`ma Ho$cobo A§XmOnÌH$ VgoM nyT>rc dfm©V H$aÊ`mV `oUmè`m 
  {dH$mg H$m‘m§Mr Zm|X KoUo.  

 8291.03 7055.78 -2.13 8114.15 15.00%
 43481.16 42852.94 8.41 47138.23 10.00%
 348819.41 292964.71 0.79 351557.65 20.00%
 176272.34 146076.03 -0.56 175291.24 20.00%
 194755.36 155490.46 -4.19 186588.55 20.00%
 376531.06 345701.80 0.99 380271.98 10.00%
 4413.14 3213.57 -12.62 3856.28 20.00%
 2158.12 2015.27 2.72 2216.80 10.00%
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 SR  Particulars of Funds  Opening Bal  Credited in  Debited in  Closing Bal  
 NO.  01.04.2022 2022-23 2022-23 31.03.2023

 1 Statutory Reserve Fund  75,43,96,357.50 5,07,87,500.00 0.00 80,51,83,857.50

 2 Building Fund Utilised  24,56,23,185.00 0.00 33,88,090.00 24,22,35,095.00

 3 Building Fund Unutilised  36,43,69,429.66 7,07,82,808.07 0.00 43,51,52,237.73

 4 Dividend Equal. Fund  40,15,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,15,000.00

 5 Bad and Doubful Debts Reserve 143,96,70,558.31 6,99,08,325.00 0.00 150,95,78,883.31

 6 8.50% BDDR U/S 36(1)(viii)  30,88,77,491.26 0.00 0.00 30,88,77,491.26

 7 Special  Reserve U/S 36(I)(vii) 17,64,92,435.29 1,02,00,000.00 0.00 18,66,92,435.29

 8 Contingencies Prov. Against Dep. In Investment (I.D.R.) 14,66,41,335.00 13,25,60,035.00 6,15,76,620.00 21,76,24,750.00

 9 Development Fund  65,72,037.07 5,00,000.00 0.00 70,72,037.07

 10 Charity Fund  45,05,750.00 0.00 0.00 45,05,750.00

 11 Staff Welfare Fund  6,39,466.27 8,041.11 0.00 6,47,507.38

 12 Member Welfare Fund  2,2,36,012.69 3,00,000.00 0.00 25,36,012.69

 13 Golden Jubilee Fund  7,89,13,883.00 0.00 15,21,591.00 7,73,92,292.00

 14 Investment Fluctuation Reserve.  18,25,35,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,25,35,000.00

 15 Contingent Pro. against Standard Assets 7,09,50,000.00 0.00 1,00,00,000.00 6,09,50,000.00

 16 Staff  Medical Assitance fund 26,26,738.00 4,54,500.00 0.00 30,81,238.00

 17 Other  provision 3,99,57,510.41 25,00,000.00 0.00 4,24,57,510.41

 18 General Reserve Fund 2,45,11,401.00 0.00 0.00 2,45,11,401.00

 19 Election Fund 1/5 1,00,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,00,00,000.00

 20 Education Fund 3,10,91,259.80 0.00 0.00 3,10,91,259.80

 21 Technological Development Fund 2,75,00,000.00 50,00,000.00 0.00 3,25,00,000.00

 22 Provision against Restructure of  Loan  2,60,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,60,00,000.00

 23 Provision for Non Performing Investment (NPI) 0.00 14,00,000.00 0.00 14,00,000.00

   Total  394,81,24,850.26 34,44,01,209.18 7,64,86,301.00 421,60,39,758.44
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 CAPITAL / ^m§S>db  1 70,55,78,010.00 72,09,58,610.00

 Reserves and Surplus / amIrd d BVa {ZYr 2 428,52,94,068.44 401,88,74,850.26

 Deposits / R>odr d BVa ImVr 3 2929,64,70,923.90 2906,82,83,538.72

 Borrowings / H$O© 4 0.00 0.00

 Other Liabilities and Provision / BVa XoUr Am{U VaVwXr 5 237,44,34,779.51 246,92,60,408.72

 Total Capital and Liabilities / ^m§S>db Am{U XoUr ^m§S>db   3666,17,77,781.85 3627,73,77,407.70

   ASSETS/ ‘mb‘Îmm      

  Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India / 6 207,37,59,990.43 180,82,27,797.37
  amoI Am{U Ama~rAm¶ {eëbH$
 Balance with Banks and Money at call and short / 7 433,98,96,700.31 424,69,71,344.18
  H$m°b Am{U em°Q>© ZmoQ>rg ‘Yrb d BVa ~±Ho$Vrb {eëbH$
 Investments / Jw§VdUwH$ 8 1042,16,73,130.00 1050,26,32,399.00

  Advances / H$O© 9 1554,90,46,265.77 1622,96,13,033.60

  Fixed Assets / ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm 10 31,37,25,018.99 31,53,02,461.67

  Other Assets / BVa ‘mb‘Îmm 11 396,36,76,676.35 317,46,30,371.88

  Total Assets / EHw$U ‘mb‘Îmm   3666,17,77,781.85 3627,73,77,407.70

 Contingent Liabilities  /  g§^mì¶ XoUr  12    

 Bills for Collection / dgwbrMr {~bo  0.00 0.00 

 Bank Guarantees / ~±H$ h‘r   13,32,95,678.00 11,03,57,526.00 

 Depositor Education and Awarness Fund Account /  9,49,01,072.80 5,84,94,056.95 
 R>odrXma {ejU Am{U OmJéH$Vm {ZYr   

 Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts    1,38,97,124.00 1,38,97,124.00

 
 Total Contingent Liabilities  /  EHy$U g§^mì¶ XoUr     24,20,93,874.80 18,27,48,706.95

For Batliboi & Purohit
Chartered Accountants (FRN – 101048W)
(CA Raman Hangekar)                        
Partner (MRN. 030615)
UDIN: 23030615BGVYOL9810

Place:   Mumbai                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Dated:  21st June, 2023

   (S.G. Shelke)           
 Chairman              

(Manjunatha Kanchan)      
Managing Director             

(S.K. Gund)

(S.A. Khankar)     

    Director                   

Asst. General Manager

(V.K. Guram)              

Vice-Chairman

 (B. B. Kawad)

General Manager       - Audit 

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES 
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  I.Income / CËnÞ      

  Interest earned / H$Om©darb {‘imbobo ì¶mO 13 254,39,51,888.58 255,92,30,256.12

  Other income / BVa CËnÞ 14 10,72,05,331.63 17,60,03,693.77

  Total Income / EHy$U CËnÞ  265,11,57,220.21 273,52,33,949.89

  II.  Expenditure / IM©      

  Interest expended / {Xbobo ì¶mO 15 133,67,32,010.49 139,80,87,290.64

  Operating expenses / ì¶dñWmnZ IM© 16 92,06,84,357.65 85,20,75,288.68

  Total Expenditure  / EHy$U IM©  225,74,16,368.14 225,01,62,579.32

  Provisions and contingencies / VaVwXr Am{U AmH$pñ‘Vm
  Add : Writtern Back Provision 
  a) Excess Standard Loan Provision   (1,00,00,000.00) 0.00  
                                         Total :  Writtern Back Provision  (1,00,00,000.00) 0.00  
  Less : Provision   
  a) Exp. Provision & Contingencies (IDR)/ Jw§VdUwH$ KQ> {ZYr  7,09,83,415.00 11,73,08,999.00

    b) Provision for Non performing Investment   14,00,000.00  0.00 
  c) B.D.D.R. Provision  5,25,00,000.00  3,00,00,000.00 
  d) Provision Against Restructure of Loan / nwZa©{MV H$Om©Mr VaVwX  0.00  2,60,00,000.00 

  e) Provision for Deffered Tax   (47,38,000.00) (18,04,262.88)
  f) Provision for Income Tax  6,97,20,000.00  8,00,00,000.00 
  g) 1% Rebate on Standard Loan Interest  98,48,000.00  98,74,000.00 
  h) Other Provision / BVa VaVwXr  25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00

  i) Special Reserve U/S. 36 (I) (viii)  0.00  2,50,00,000.00
 

  Total Provisions  / EHy$U VaVwXr  19,22,13,415.00 28,88,78,736.12

  III. Profit / Loss   
   Net Profit for the year / {Zìdi Z’$m  20,15,27,437.07 19,61,92,634.45

   Profit/Loss (-) brought forward from previous year  0.00 0.00
           Draw Down Reserve:-
        a) Golden Jubilee Fund  15,21,591.00 0.00

        Total Profit Available for Appropriation/   20,30,49,028.07 19,61,92,634.45

 

?Vd

EHy$U Z’$m 
dmQ>nmgmR>r CnbãY



50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2022-23

17

  IV. Appropriations  20,30,49,028.07 19,61,92,634.45
 Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund  5,04,00,000.00 4,91,00,000.00
 Transfer to other reserves :-   
 a) Building Fund / B‘maV {ZYr   6,73,94,718.07 4,17,17,634.45

 b) Development Fund / {dH$mg {ZYr  5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00

 c) Members Welfare Fund / g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYr  3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00

 d) Education Fund / {ejU {ZYr  0.00 38,25,000.00

 e) Golden Jubilee Fund / gwdU© ‘hmoËgd {ZYr  0.00 2,50,00,000.00

 f) Special Reserve U/s.36(I)(viii)  1,02,00,000.00 0.00
 g) Technological Development Fund / V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr  50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

 Balance carried over to Balance Sheet  6,92,54,310.00 7,07,50,000.00 
  (Refer Notes to Accounts) for Dividend amount.  

 Authorised Share Capital    100,00,00,000.00 100,00,00,000.00
 (10,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10 Each) 
 Issued Capital  70,55,78,010.00 72,09,58,610.00  
 (7,05,57,801 Shares of Rs.10/- Each)                                                                             
 ( Previous Year 7,20,95,861 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) 
 Subscribed Capital  70,55,78,010.00 72,09,58,610.00  
 (7,05,57,801 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) 
 ( Previous Year 7,20,95,861 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) 
 Called-up Capital  
 (7,05,57,801 Shares of Rs.10/- Each)            70,55,78,010.00 72,09,58,610.00 
 ( Previous Year 7,20,95,861 Shares of Rs.10/- Each)
 Less: Calls Unpaid   0.00 0.00
 Add : Forfeited Shares   0.00 0.00

 Total  70,55,78,010.00 72,09,58,610.00 

For Batliboi & Purohit
Chartered Accountants (FRN – 101048W)
(CA Raman Hangekar)                        
Partner (MRN. 030615)
UDIN: 23030615BGVYOL9810

Place:   Mumbai                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Dated:  21st June, 2023

   (S.G. Shelke)           
 Chairman              

(Manjunatha Kanchan)      
Managing Director             

(S.K. Gund)

(S.A. Khankar)     

    Director                   

Asst. General Manager

(V.K. Guram)              

Vice-Chairman

 (B. B. Kawad)

General Manager       - Audit 
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 I Statutory Reserves              80,51,83,857.50    75,43,96,357.50 

   Opening Balance               75,43,96,357.50         70,33,85,598.50 

   Additions during  the year                 5,07,87,500.00         5,10,10,759.00

  Deductions during the year  0.00 0.00

 II Capital Reserves  0.00 0.00

   Opening Balance  0.00 0.00

   Additions during  the year  0.00 0.00

   Deductions during the year  0.00 0.00

 III  Share Premium   0.00 0.00

   Opening Balance  0.00 0.00

   Additions during  the year  0.00 0.00

   Deductions during the year  0.00 0.00

  IV Revenue and Other Reserves          341,08,55,900.94      319,37,28,492.76 

  a) Dividend Equilisation Fund 40,15,000.00 40,15,000.00

  b) Building Fund  67,73,87,332.73 60,99,92,614.66

  c) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 150,95,78,883.31 143,96,70,558.31

  d) 8.50 % B.D.D.R. u/s 36 (I) (viia) 30,88,77,491.26 30,88,77,491.26

  e) Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) 18,66,92,435.29 17,64,92,435.29

  f) Development Fund 70,72,037.07 65,72,037.07

  g) Charity Fund 45,05,750.00 45,05,750.00

  h) Staff Welfare Fund 6,47,507.38 6,39,466.27

  i) Member Welfare Fund 25,36,012.69 22,36,012.69

  j) Contingencies Prov. against Depreciation in Investment (IDR) 21,76,24,750.00 14,66,41,335.00

  k) Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets 6,09,50,000.00 7,09,50,000.00

  l) Staff Medical Assistance Fund 30,81,238.00 26,26,738.00

  m) Other Provision  4,24,57,510.41 3,99,57,510.41

  n) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 18,25,35,000.00 18,25,35,000.00

  o) Golden Jubliee Fund 7,73,92,292.00 7,89,13,883.00

  p) Election Fund  1/5 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00

  q) Educaion Fund 3,10,91,259.80 3,10,91,259.80

  r) Technological Development Fund 3,25,00,000.00 2,75,00,000.00

  s) General Reserve Fund 2,45,11,401.00 2,45,11,401.00

  t) Provision Against Non Performing Investment 14,00,000.00 0.00

  u) Provision Against Restructure of Loan 2,60,00,000.00 2,60,00,000.00

  V Balance in Profit and Loss Account  6,92,54,310.00 7,07,50,000.00
 

   Total (I,II,III,IV and V)  428,52,94,068.44 401,88,74,850.26
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 A I  Demand Deposits      

    (i) From Banks  0.00 0.00

    (ii) From Others         272,51,07,946.00 225,85,36,603.08 

 II   Saving Bank Deposits            823,36,30,461.67  765,92,65,142.40 

  III   Term Deposits     

    (i) From Banks  0.00 0.00

   (ii) From Others          1833,77,32,516.23 1915,04,81,793.24 

  Total Deposit :- A (I, II and III)       2929,64,70,923.90 2906,82,83,538.72 

  B.   (i) Deposits of branches in India        2929,64,70,923.90 2906,82,83,538.72

  (ii) Deposits of branches outside India   0.00 0.00

    Total : B        2929,64,70,923.90 2906,82,83,538.72

  I   Borrowings in India  0.00 0.00

    (a) Reserve Bank of India   0.00 0.00

    (b) Other Bank  0.00 0.00

    (c) Other institutions and agencies  0.00 0.00

   II   Borrowings out side India  0.00 0.00

    Total  (I and II)  0.00 0.00

    Secured Borrowings included in I and II above Rs. 
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 I    Other Bills Payable                    63,19,010.37  72,47,601.13 

 II   Inter-office adjustment (net) (Branch Adjustments)                       8,19,232.93  0.00

 III  Interest accured                  2,29,78,074.53  2,71,10,491.10 

 IV  Others (including provisions)     

    1) Reserve for Overdues Interest  209,15,97,535.81 204,72,80,872.67

    2) Local Bills Sent for Collection                   39,64,989.36 27,52,196.94 

    3) GST Payable                   22,10,113.62  26,33,593.59 

    4) Digital Online Payments Payable  2,07,03,992.47 2,27,79,805.87

    5) Dividend Payable                  1,02,02,990.00 69,84,244.00 

   6) Pay Order                  4,52,72,903.97  5,43,72,729.55 

    7) Tender Deposit                       6,41,180.00  25,000.00 

    8) Rent,Taxes & Insurance Payable                   17,08,520.00  21,50,663.00 

    9) TDS on Cash Withdrawal Payable                   17,06,086.40  13,79,400.00 

    10) Sundry Creditors                 4,14,77,921.54  3,90,57,501.54 

    11) Clearing Difference Payable                         13,664.00  26,871.00 

    12) Online Tax Payment                       8,72,426.00  0.00

    13) Audit Fees Payable                   31,96,793.00  29,03,063.00 

    14) T.D.S Collection A/c Payable                 1,51,05,239.40    1,57,05,019.78 

    15) Cost of Process                       2,90,471.50           87,319.20 

    16) Treasury Fund Adjustment                         57,482.00  0.00

    17) Franking Commission in Advance                         12,249.52                35,162.28 

    18) Provision for Income Tax                 7,51,23,297.00         20,70,55,000.00 

    19) Share Suspenses                         81,500.00                 29,900.00 

    20) Nominal Membership Fee  0.00                          800.00 

    21) Gold Auction Amount                 1,61,88,350.00  0.00

    22) Advance Locket Rent                         42,251.00  0.00

    23)  Loan Repayment                         53,135.00  0.00

   24) Collection Accounts (Share Capital) 

   (Priyadarshani Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Kurla)                  37,89,250.00  2,11,97,575.00 

    25) Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Premium                            4,466.00                            4,466.00 

    26) Security Deposit Payable                   37,33,000.00                37,33,000.00 

   27) Staff Professional Tax                      1,16,200.00  0.00

   28) Advance for Adhesive Stmp No.1                             912.00  0.00

   29) Contingent Fund                  60,78,300.37  47,08,133.07

   30) Migration Difference                        73,241.72  0.00

    Total Others (including provisions)          234,43,18,461.68             243,49,02,316.49 

   Total (i+ii+iii+iv)          237,44,34,779.51       246,92,60,408.72  
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 0.00   75,43,96.357.50

 0.00   75,43,96.357.50
 0.00   75,43,96.357.50

 0.00   75,43,96.357.50

  I  Cash in hand                  33,27,13,174.00               29,30,99,616.00 

  II  Balances with Reserve Bank of India                       

  (a) in Current Account 174,10,46,816.43            151,51,28,181.37

  (b) in Other Accounts 0.00 0.00

 Total (I and II)          207,37,59,990.43           180,82,27,797.37     

 I   In India     

   (i)  Balance with Banks     

      (a) Current Account     

           (A) C/a with SBI & Co-operative Banks     

  1)  State Bank of India                2,86,27,340.78  6,83,040.66 

    2)  Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd.                1,81,95,987.42      45,80,098.72 

  3)  Mumbai D.C.C Bank Ltd.                       2,05,720.97       2,06,074.97 

   4)  Ahmednagar D.C.C. Bank Ltd.                  60,11,453.50     41,33,834.50 

   5)  Pune D.C.C. Bank Ltd.                  60,26,569.32      1,33,48,816.32 

   6)  Thane D.C.C Bank Ltd.                        15,992.27                         15,992.27 

   

    Total (A)                5,90,83,064.26                 2,29,67,857.44 

          (B) Current Account with Nationalised & Other Banks:-              

  1)  Bank of Maharashtra                        95,644.48                     95,644.48            

  2)  Union Bank of India                      1,81,890.39                      1,93,819.60            

  3)  Bank of Baroda                        19,003.03                      19,711.03                

  4)  HDFC Bank Ltd.                8,13,48,730.42               1,67,90,275.78            

  5)  Indusind Bank                      2,75,003.73              1,41,276.73            

  6)  IDBI Bank Ltd.                  40,81,692.98             72,62,727.98            

  7)  ICICI Bank Ltd.                      6,20,550.02          1,27,70,031.14            

  8)  Axis Bank Ltd.                  82,61,121.00  0.00 

 

    Total (B)                9,48,83,636.05          3,72,73,486.74  

    Total (a) (A+B)              15,39,66,700.31          6,02,41,344.18 
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    b) Other Deposit Accounts (Fixed Deposits)     

        1) State Bank of India                        30,000.00              27,86,30,000.00 

        2) Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd.           117,00,00,000.00             77,95,00,000.00 

        3) Ahmednagar D.C.C. Bank Ltd.              71,00,00,000.00           127,75,00,000.00 

        4) Pune D.C.C. Bank Ltd.              32,00,00,000.00             93,00,00,000.00 

        5) HDFC Bank                 8,60,00,000.00              3,49,00,000.00 

        6) IDBI Bank               21,89,00,000.00            75,62,00,000.00 

        7) Indusind Bank              57,20,00,000.00               2,00,00,000.00 

        8) Axis Bank               54,90,00,000.00  0.00

        9) ICICI Bank               56,00,00,000.00  0.00

    Total (b)         418,59,30,000.00           407,67,30,000.00 

    Total (I)         433,98,96,700.31          413,69,71,344.18

   (ii) Money at call and short notice     

        (a) with banks   0.00 0.00

        (b) with other institutioins     

        ICICI / SBI DFHI /STCI Securities (PD)  0.00               11,00,00,000.00 

      Total (ii)  0.00               11,00,00,000.00 

     Total ( i and ii )          433,98,96,700.31            424,69,71,344.18 

 II   Outside India     

   (i) Balance with Banks     

         (i) in Current Account  0.00 0.00

         (ii) in Other Accounts  0.00 0.00

         (iii) Money at Call and Short Notice   0.00 0.00

     Total (i,ii and iii)  0.00 0.00 

      Grand Total (I and II)          433,98,96,700.31            424,69,71,344.18     



50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2022-23

23

 I   Investments in India in     

    (i) Government Securities (Central & State)     

         a) Central Government            718,00,56,825.00            704,49,30,525.00 

        b) State Government            324,00,03,545.00 345,60,84,614.00 

        c) Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00

        d) Tri-party Repo Lending 0.00 0.00

  Total (I)       1042,00,60,370.00          1050,10,15,139.00   
 

   (ii) Other Approved Securities 0.00 0.00

  (iii) Shares     

        a) Maharashtra S.C. Bank Ltd.                      1,99,000.00                  1,99,000.00 

        b) Mumbai D.C.C. Bank Ltd.                  14,00,000.00                  14,00,000.00 

        c) Co-Operative Housing Society                        13,760.00                       18,260.00 

  

    Total (iii)                 16,12,760.00               16,17,260.00 

   

 (iv) Debentures and Bonds  0.00 0.00

  (v) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures  0.00 0.00

  (vi) Others Deposits   0.00 0.00

 Total        1042,16,73,130.00         1050,26,32,399.00     
 

 II   Investments outside india in     

    (i) Government Securities (Including Local authorities)  0.00 0.00

    (ii) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures abroad  0.00 0.00

    (iii) Others Investments (to be specified)  0.00 0.00

  

     Total  0.00 0.00

   

    Grand Total (I and II)        1042,16,73,130.00         1050,26,32,399.00 
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 A  (i) Bills purchased and discounted                       4,50,811.00      4,50,831.00   

  (ii) Cash credit, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand           486,39,31,784.78     435,74,42,624.05       

  (iii) Term  loans          1068,46,63,669.99    1187,17,19,578.55   

    Total (A)        1554,90,46,265.77    1622,96,13,033.60  

B  (i) Secured by Tangible Assets       1352,57,57,615.88 1389,43,44,580.49       

  (ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees                 2,59,71,940.00 2,59,71,940.00   

  (iii) Unsecured            199,73,16,709.89 230,92,96,513.11   

    Total (B)        1554,90,46,265.77          1622,96,13,033.60  

C.I.  Advances in India     

  (i) Priority Sectors            863,26,36,099.82 865,47,34,597.28   

  (ii) Public Sectors  0.00 0.00  

  (iii) Banks   0.00 0.00  

  (iv) Others            691,64,10,165.95 757,48,78,436.32

    Total (CI)        1554,90,46,265.77          1622,96,13,033.60

C.II.  Advances outside India     

  (i) Due from Banks  0.00 0.00  

  (ii) Due from others  0.00 0.00        

   (a) Bills purchased and discounted  0.00 0.00          

   (b) Syndicated loans  0.00 0.00          

         Others  0.00 0.00  

   Total (C II)  0.00 0.00  

   Grand Total (CI and CII)        1554,90,46,265.77          1622,96,13,033.60
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  I    Inter-office adjustment (net) Br Adjustment  0.00                        72,220.27 
 II    Interest accured :-         229,32,50,931.85            222,36,64,036.56
  i) Interest Receivable on Advances           209,15,97,535.81          204,72,80,872.67 
         ii)  Interest Receivable on Performing Assets                1,25,35,798.31  0.00
   iii)  Interest Receivable on Investment              18,91,17,597.73          17,63,83,163.89 
III    Tax paid in advance / Tax deductd at source             10,25,33,721.43             23,27,50,648.03 
IV    Stationery and stamps :-     
     a) Stock of Printing & Stationery                  47,14,218.70              30,56,576.33 
     b) Adhesive Stamps                  30,50,435.47             74,14,327.00 
     c) Stock of Pancard Coupan 0.00              56,360.00 
 

 Total (IV)                  77,64,654.17             1,05,27,263.33   
 

 V    Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims  0.00 0.00
 VI    Others:-     
   a) GST Receivable                2,04,29,113.69             2,33,92,022.92 
   b) Digital Online Payments                1,01,53,010.63              65,44,488.29 
   c) Sundry Debtors                7,28,41,848.36             3,40,64,113.08 
   d) Clearing Difference Receivable                      7,90,861.63                  81,024.63     
  e) Deposit for Premises                4,58,96,646.00            4,55,49,891.10 
   f) Legal Charges Receivable                  19,44,467.54              38,40,395.29 
   g) Telephone Deposits                      3,15,486.00               3,15,486.00 
   h) Deposit for Water Connection                        85,800.00                85,800.00 
   i) Staff Festival Advance 0.00               3,92,500.00 
   j) Electric Meter Deposits                  20,24,797.00             15,76,008.00 
   k) Software Development                4,02,38,759.56          2,92,08,972.48 
   l) Deferred Expenses (Stamp Duty)                  23,94,895.00         18,03,105.00 
   m) Prepaid Expenses                1,08,16,132.00            53,39,322.00 
   n) Other Deposits                1,48,36,908.20           1,46,76,908.20 
   o) Deffered Tax Assets               29,26,95,300.44          28,79,57,300.44 

   p) Sacrifice From Depositors 0.00           2,34,64,769.84 

   q) Receivable from EOW  (Merger- Priyadarshini Bank)                   24,17,302.00            24,17,302.00 

   r) Pre Deposit on A/c of Service Tax Appeal                      1,52,772.00             1,52,772.00 

   s) Advance for Adhesive Stamp 0.00 0.00

   t) ATM  Claim Settlement Receivable                      7,46,300.00              7,46,300.00 

   u) HO Building Work-in-Progress              32,91,77,369.34       22,60,07,722.42 

   v) Commission Receivable on LIC General Ins.                      4,38,099.51  0.00

   w) SIDBI MSE Refinance Fund              71,17,31,500.00  0.00 

     Total Others (VI)          156,01,27,368.90             70,76,16,203.69 

     Total (I, II, III, IV, V and VI)          396,36,76,676.35         317,46,30,371.88   
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  I  Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts                 1,38,97,124.00             1,38,97,124.00 
  II  Liability for partly paid investments  0.00 0.00
  III  Liability on account of outstanding forwards exchange contracts  0.00 0.00
  IV  1) Guarantees given on behalf of constituents     
     (a) In India               13,32,95,678.00            11,03,57,526.00 
     (b) Outside India  0.00 0.00
    2)  Letter of Credit     
     (a) In India  0.00 0.00
     (b) Outside India  0.00 0.00
  V   Acceptance, endorsements and other obligations  0.00 0.00
  VI   Other items for which the bank is contingently liable     
     a) Depositor Education Awarness Fund Account                9,49,01,072.80            5,84,94,056.95

     TOTAL  24,20,93,874.80               18,27,48,706.95 

 I   Interest /discount on advances / bills            149,65,40,749.30           163,26,58,274.28 
  II   Income on investments            104,74,11,139.28              92,65,71,981.84 
  III   Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and   0.00 0.00
  other inter-bank funds
  IV   Others   0.00 0.00

      TOTAL          254,39,51,888.58             255,92,30,256.12 
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  I  Commission, Exchange and Brokerage                1,08,95,447.74                1,37,53,474.27 
   Exchange Commission & Brokerage                  59,59,830.15                 78,89,394.39 
   Commission on Franking                        43,069.14                   4,11,092.08 
   Commission on Life Insurance                   33,86,965.68                35,19,910.83 
   Commission on General Insurance Business                      9,24,148.81                 8,82,797.97 
   Commission Recd. for Bank Guarantee                      5,81,433.96               10,50,279.00 
 II  Profit on Sale of Investment                   10,03,750.00           3,24,73,129.00 
    Less: Loss on sale of Investments  0.00 0.00
 III  Profit on revaluation of Investment  0.00 0.00
    Less: Loss on revaluation of Investment  0.00 0.00
 IV  Profit on Sale of Land, Building and Other Assets                       5,43,584.04             4,72,429.00 
   Less : Loss on sale of land, building and other assets  0.00 0.00
 V  Profit on exchange transaction  0.00 0.00
    Less : Loss on exchange transaction  0.00 0.00
 VI  Income earned by way of dividend, etc. 
  from subsidiaries/companies and /or joint ventures abroad/in India                         19,900.00               90,600.00 
 VII  Miscellaneous Income:-     
   1) Locker Rent Received                1,04,35,678.32              1,03,88,083.34 
   2) Encoding Service Charges                  32,02,668.03           22,96,187.32 
   3) Other Receipts                2,80,67,840.07            5,90,68,943.93 
   4) NPCI Switching Fees  Rebate Amount                      5,28,103.01                1,49,433.03 
   5) RTGS Charges Received                  22,52,902.77                18,28,237.42  
   6) Demat Charges Received                        28,760.00                  31,554.12 
   7) NEFT Charges Received                  11,31,291.73             11,16,962.98 
   8) ECS Return Charges Received                  71,52,108.76            96,39,534.73 
   9) ATM Transaction Charges Received                3,37,95,071.40           3,29,08,279.20 
   10) Commitment Charges Received                  14,47,960.99               22,24,261.00 
   11) Commission Received On Foreign Currency                          6,250.00  3,724.00
   12) POS Charges Received                      8,26,500.73         22,38,125.96 
   13) IMPS Transaction Approval Fees Received                      6,66,226.88                7,23,861.43 
   14) Pradhanmantri Jeevanjyoti & Suraksha Bima Commission                        26,092.00              1,07,256.00 
   15) ACH Debit Processing Charges                      2,09,459.02             2,25,246.04 
   16) UPI Approved Fees Received                  32,61,273.96               29,55,753.01 
   17) NFS Charges Received                   13,01,737.55            15,73,601.66 
   18) Bad Debts Amount Recovered 0.00                   1,86,450.00 
   19) MMS Charges Received                        67,765.00                  70,437.20 
   20) ECS Credit Processing  Charges Received                        11,866.12                      8,607.13 
   21) Legal Charges Received                      3,23,093.51  0.00
   22) W/Back Provision Compound Int. to Simple Int. 0.00           14,69,522.00
 

    Total Miscellaneous Income                9,47,42,649.85                12,92,14,061.50 
    Total Other Inome (I,II, III, IV, V, VI and VII)             10,72,05,331.63                17,60,03,693.77 
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  I  Interest on Deposits            133,66,22,960.27          139,80,87,290.64 
  II  Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-Bank borrowing                       1,09,050.22  0.00
  III  Others   0.00 0.00
      TOTAL          133,67,32,010.49            139,80,87,290.64 

 I   Payment to and provisions for employees      
    Salaries and allowances               44,08,02,293.00              42,97,79,849.88 
    Staff  gratuity expenses                 2,34,35,409.00                 1,43,11,014.00 
    Staff leave encashment expenses                 1,93,57,606.00                 2,10,30,631.00 
      Total I              48,35,95,308.00               46,51,21,494.88 
  II  Rent, taxes and lighting               11,62,17,424.09               11,02,03,151.24 
  III  Printing and stationery                   74,37,342.91                  71,51,589.13 
 IV  Advertising and publicity                   15,80,063.52                  15,90,702.00 
  V  Depreciation on bank's property                 2,82,21,398.56                 3,16,86,944.00 
  VI  Director's sitting fees, allowances and expenses                       8,13,883.00                      6,99,909.00 
  VII  Auditor' fees and expenses (including branch auditors)                   54,97,037.40                   43,42,377.64 
  VIII  Law charges                    40,89,000.64                      3,33,164.00 
  IX  Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc                   93,24,996.40                 1,13,39,593.69 
  X  Repairs and maintenance                 4,36,95,279.99             3,82,84,246.01 
 XI  Insurance expenses                   13,77,143.35                13,38,253.21 
 XII  Other expenditure:-     
   1) Commission on Daily Savings                1,56,67,226.12                 1,41,32,503.13 
   2) Conveyance expenses 13,26,468.10 11,73,324.54
   3) Fuel & Maintenance expenses                  34,62,591.60                   31,99,564.28 
   4) Subscription                      6,03,800.00                      6,06,650.00 
   5) Professional Charges                  33,64,955.36                   41,66,612.34 
   6) CTS West Grid clearing house charges                      9,98,923.00                   12,19,574.00 
   7) Commission & Brokerage                        35,531.22                        55,642.73 
   8) NFS/IMPS/POD/UPI CHRGS              2,30,11,195.83                1,48,68,052.17 
   9) Investment service charges                        83,447.00                     2,46,019.00 
   10) Gunman security expences                3,12,50,043.78                 3,09,55,107.86 
   11) Sundry expenses                  66,34,408.06                  36,04,368.23 
   12) PSLC Certificate Charges                      4,00,000.00  0.00 
   13) ECS Debit processing charges                        87,541.92                             643.16 
   14) RTGS service charges                        27,700.00                        30,000.00     
  15) NSDL service charges                      2,85,943.76                      2,14,032.00 
   16) Refund of Sacrifies Deposit.                  31,93,544.00  0.00
   17) Premium paid on DICGC A/c.                3,51,53,305.00                 3,31,71,558.00
  18) Ammortisation in Investment                2,96,85,184.00     3,15,76,023.00 
   19) Software Development Written off                1,74,41,750.00                   82,74,330.00 
   20) Stamp Duty & Registration charges                          5,400.00         33,630.00 
   21) Annual General Meeting expenses                  12,79,816.90           3,54,455.00 
   22) POS Tip charges paid 0.00               270.38  
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  23) NPCI Platinum Card fees 0.00         14,52,068.75 
   24) Bank charges paid                      3,40,567.71             1,63,370.55 
   25) UPI approved and switching fees paid 0.00            5,008,397.32 
   26) GST expenses account                  28,67,194.18     33,45,884.17 
   27) GST Write off account                1,73,17,454.98 1,37,60,394.49 
   28) Recovery Sundry & Legal expenses                  56,73,138.27         29,75,656.88 
   29) MMS charges                        15,393.00             14,727.90 
   30) House Keeping expenses                  82,81,930.00      47,56,232.00 
   31) BOM Sitting, Travelling and Meeting Exp.                      8,73,290.00            6,24,772.00 
   32) Premium on Redumption.                        55,835.00  0.00 
   33) DICGC Claim -Agrasen Co-op Bank.                  72,08,000.00  0.00 
   34) Golden Jubilee Expenses.                  15,21,591.00  0.00 
   35) Member Welfare Expenses.                        68,000.00  0.00 
   36) Education Expenses.                      1,59,810.00  0.00 
   37) Staff Medical Assistance Expenses.                      4,54,500.00  0.00 
    Total other expenditure XII              21,88,35,479.79  17,99,83,863.88 
    Total Operating Expenses (I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XI and XII)              92,06,84,357.65   85,20,75,288.68 

      Total Expenditure          225,74,16,368.14   225,01,62,579.32
 

  II  Provision and Contigencies  
   Add: Writtern Back Provision    
   a) Excess Standard Loan Provision               (1,00,00,000.00) 0.00
   Total: Writtern Back Provision              (1,00,00,000.00) 0.00 
   Less : Provisions    
   a) Exp. Provision & Contingencies (IDR)                7,09,83,415.00 11,73,08,999.00 
   b) Provision for Non Performing Investment                  14,00,000.00  0.00  
   c) B.D.D.R. Provision                5,25,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00 
   d) Provision Against Restructure of Loan 0.00   2,60,00,000.00 
   e) Provision for Deffered Tax                  (47,38,000.00)    (18,04,262.88)
   f) Provision for Income Tax                 6,97,20,000.00         8,00,00,000.00 
   g) 1% Rebate on Standard Loan Interest                  98,48,000.00       98,74,000.00 
   h) Other Provision                  25,00,000.00                 25,00,000.00 
   i) Special Reserve U/S. 36 (I) (viii) 0.00        2,50,00,000.00 
   Total : Provisions            20,22,13,415.00    28,88,78,736.12 
   Total Provision and Contingencies            19,22,13,415.00  28,88,78,736.12 
   Net Profit    
   Net Profit for the Year              20,15,27,437.07      19,61,92,634.45 
   Draw Down Reserve    
   a) Golden Jubilee Fund                  15,21,591.00  0.00

   Net Profit brought forward            20,30,49,028.07   19,61,92,634.45   

For Batliboi & Purohit
Chartered Accountants (FRN – 101048W)
(CA Raman Hangekar)                        
Partner (MRN. 030615)
UDIN: 23030615BGVYOL9810

Place:   Mumbai                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Dated:  21st June, 2023

   (S.G. Shelke)           
 Chairman              

(Manjunatha Kanchan)      
Managing Director             

(S.K. Gund)

(S.A. Khankar)     

    Director                   

Asst. General Manager

(V.K. Guram)              

Vice-Chairman

 (B. B. Kawad)

General Manager       - Audit 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on a historical cost basis under accrual 
system of accounting and conform to the generally accepted accounting practices and the applicable statutory provisions prevailing as per 
Master Direction of Reserve Bank of India applicable to Urban State Co-operative Banks and under Maharashtra Co-operative Societies 
Act, 1960 except otherwise stated.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES :
The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Management believes that the estimates 
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates are recognised 
prospectively in the current and future periods.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION :
Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except:

 (I) Income on Advances classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful or Loss Assets recognised on realisation. The unrealised interest in these 
cases is accounted as interest receivable.

 (ii) Dividend received from shares of Co-operative Institutions is accounted on receipt basis.
 (iii) Bank Guarantee Commission, Locker Rent and other Service Charges are accounted for on receipt basis.  
 Expenses are accounted for, in the period for which they are incurred except:
 (I) Ex-gratia payable to employees, are accounted on cash basis.
 (ii) Software expenses are amortized over a period of 3 years.
 (iii) Stamp duty and registration fees paid or payable on agreements of leased premises are amortized over a period of five years and are 

being shown under Deferred Revenue Expenditure.

4. GOODS & SERVICE TAX (GST) :
Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1st July 2017. Accordingly, GST collected is accounted in GST on 
Income Account and GST paid to Vendor is accounted in GST on Expenses Account. Out of the GST on Expenses Account, eligible Input 
Tax Credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off subsequently. 
The Input Tax Credit which is not allowable to be setoff is written off in the Profit & Loss account.

5.  MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE : 
Amount invested in TREPS (Tri-party Repo (Dealing) System) and Reverse Repo are shown under the head 'Money at Call & Short 
Notice'.

6. INVESTMENTS :
 (I) Investments portfolio of the Bank is classified, in accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines into:
 a) ‘Held for Trading’ comprising of investments acquired with the intention to trade.
  b)  ‘Held to Maturity’ comprising of investments acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity
 c) ‘Available for Sale’ comprising of investment not covered by (a) and (b) above i.e. those investments which are not acquired for  t r a d i n g 

purpose & not being held till maturity.
For disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as under:
 I. Government Securities (Central & State)
 II. Other Approved Trustee Securities
 III. Share in Co-operative Institutions
(ii) Investments in Central and State Government Securities are valued as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to 

time and in line with the prices published by Financial Benchmark India Ltd. (FBIL) with FIMMDA being the calculating agent as per 
FIMMDA circular FIMCIR/2019-20/26 dated 26th March 2021.

(iii) Investments in ‘Available for Sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’ categories are valued scrip wise and net depreciation is provided for, while net 
appreciation, if any, is ignored in accordance with RBI guidelines.
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(iv) Profit made on sale of securities under Held to Maturity (HTM) Category is first credited to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter 
transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve as an appropriation from the Profit and Loss Account in accordance with RBI guidelines.

(v) Charges of Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) and Bank Charges at the time of acquisition of securities is recognised as 
expense.

(vi) Broken Period Interest at the time of acquisition of securities is recognized as Revenue Expense.
(vii)Transfer between categories:
 Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any such transfer is 

accounted for at the acquisition at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, which is lower, as at the date of transfer. Depreciation, if 
any, on such transfer is fully provided for. No reclassification of investments from one category to another is done during the FY 2022-23.

7. ADVANCES :
(i) Advances are classified into standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets 

classification & provisioning norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. In case of restructured advances, including advances 
restructured under the COVID Regulatory package, adequate provision has been made in accordance with the RBI guidelines issued from 
time to time.

(ii) Provision on advances categories under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by the 
RBI. In addition, a general provision has been made on all standard assets as per RBI directives.

(iii) The overdue interest in respect of NPA advances is provided separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per the directives issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India.

8. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION :
(i) Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of purchase price and cost of bringing the assets to its 

working condition for intended use. 
(ii) Depreciation is calculated on straight- Line Method on fixed assets.
(iii) Fixed assets are depreciated / amortised at the rate considered appropriate by the Management as under-

(iv)  Depreciation on additions to assets is provided for the full year if the assets are purchased on or before 30th September, at 100% of normal 
rates and for half year if the assets are purchased after 30th September, at 50% of normal rate.  No depreciation is provided in case asset is 
sold / disposed off before 30th September and depreciation is provided at 50% of normal rate of Depreciation in case asset is sold / 
disposed of after 30th September. 

(v) Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use are carried in the books at Re. 1/-.

9. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS(AS-15) :
(i) Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. Provision for liability towards gratuity is accounted for as per the 

actuarial valuation carried by LIC of India.  The Bank has covered gratuity liability under the Employees group gratuity scheme of LIC of 
India. Contributions to LIC of India under the scheme are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for the year when the contribution is 
made.  

(ii) Bank has covered Leave Encashment liability under Employee’s Group Leave Encashment Scheme of LIC of India.  
(iii) Current year’s bank contribution towards gratuity and leave encashment is as under: -

   (Rs In Lakhs)
 

 Particular 2022-23 2021-22

 Gratuity 234.35 143.11

 Leave encashment 193.58 210.31
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The retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to 

Profit & Loss Account for the year in when the contributions are due.

10. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17):
The Business Segments is considered as primary reporting format and the Bank does not have any geographical segment. In accordance 
with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted following Business Segments: 
a)Treasury includes all Investment Portfolio, Profit/Loss on sale of investments (Bonds and Government Securities) money market 
operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external / internal sources and 
depreciation/ amortisation of premium on Held to Maturity investments.
b) Other Banking operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury Operations. It primarily comprises of Loans and 
Advances to wholesale and retail customers and other Banking services to customers. The revenue consists of interest earned on loans 
and advances and fee income on various services.  

11. OPERATING LEASES (AS-19):
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are classified as 
Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account during the year as per the 
lease agreement.

12. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS (AS 20) : 
Basic & Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on monthly basis.

13.  TAXATION (AS-22) :
Tax expenses comprise current and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the authorities in 
accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961. 
Deferred tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and 
reversal of timing differences of earlier years.
Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rate and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax 
assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable / virtual (as applicable) certainty that sufficient future taxable income will 
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

14. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):
At each Balance Sheet date, the Bank reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those 
assets suffered any impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine 
the extent of impairment loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value 
in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to its present 
value using a discount rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An 
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The reversal of impairment loss 
is recognised immediately as income in the Profit & Loss Account.

15. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29):
Provision is recognised when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that the outflow of resources will 
be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable estimates can be made. A disclosure for contingent liability is made 
when there is a possible obligation, which may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or 
a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision/ disclosure is made. Contingent 
assets are not recognised in the financial statements. Provisions and Contingencies are viewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted 
to reflect the correct management estimates.

16. TRANSFER OF LONG OUTSTANDING MISCELLANEOUS LIABILITIES: 
(i)Dividend remaining unclaimed for 3 years, Entrance fees and Nominal Membership fees outstanding at the year-end is directly credited 
to Statutory Reserve Fund at the yearend in accordance with bye laws of the bank.
(ii)Unclaimed amounts of excess cash over three year, & Pay orders, Transit payables, Tender deposits, clearing differences, Sundry 
creditors & others bills payable over three years are transferred to Contingent Fund.
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1. APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT :
   The bank has given effect for following appropriation of profits for the year ended March 31, 2023 in the financial statements, subject 

to approval of the shareholders at the AGM.

 Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2023                                     

        (Rs. In Lakhs)

(*) Bank has proposed dividend to shareholders of Rs. 692.54 lakh for the financial year 2022-23 and the said amount is retained in the 
Profit & Loss account under balance sheet.

 In terms of provision of AS- 4 issued by ICAI, effective from the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2019 towards, dividend 
which is subject to approval by RBI and the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been included as a liability in these 
financial statements. 

2. MERGER OF OTHER CO-OPERATIVE BANKS :
 In accordance with the Merger Orders, the Share Capital of the Erstwhile The Priyadarshani Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd, Mumbai 

on the date of acquisition amounting to Rs.37.89 Lakhs respectively has been transferred to Share Collection account and an 
amount of Rs. 24.17 lakhs has been shown as receivable under the head of Other Assets. This amount will be retained for a period of 
10 years from the date of merger, which will be repaid in accordance with the terms specified in the aforesaid orders. This amount is 
disclosed under “Other Liabilities”.

 With reference to Priyadarshani Mahila Co-op Bank Ltd,Mumbai the       merger period of 10 years with GS Mahanagar Co-op Bank 
Ltd,Mumbai got  completed on 30th December, 2021 and accordingly as per RBI circular no.  UBD.CO.(Merger) No. 
10931/09.16.901/2010-11 Dt: June 7, 2011 bank has appointed an Independent Auditor to conduct due diligence exercise of said 
Bank in consultation with  DICGC as laid down in circular no. 43/09.16.901/2008.09 dated 30th January 2009, which is still in 
progress as on the date of signing the balance sheet and after completion of this activity necessary adjustments under Other 
Liabilities and Other Assets will be done by the Bank.

34

Net profit for the year ended 31st March, 2023 2,015.27

Draw Down Golden Jubilee Fund 15.22

Previous year balance 0.00

Total Profit available for appropriation 2,030.49

Appropriations : 

Statutory Reserve Fund 504.00

Proposed Dividend to Shareholders (*) 692.54

Building Fund 673.95

Development Fund 5.00

Members Welfare Fund 3.00

Technological Development Fund 50.00

Special Reserve u/s 36(I)(viii) 102.00 

Total  2,030.49

Balance carried forward to Balance sheet 0.00

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS OF GS MAHANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD 
(hereinafter referred to as the Bank) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023.
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3. AS-10 ACCOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION: 

 

   Cost of stamp duty & incidental charges in case of acquisition of premises is capitalised. However, in case of Leasehold Premises it 
is not considered as part of cost but is amortized as deferred revenue expenditure over the period of 5 years.

 The GST paid (CGST/SGST) while purchasing the software is capitalised fully i.e. 100% in the cost of the Software Development 
and ITC is not being availed on the same. The Depreciation on Software Development is charged on entire amount capitalised 
which is inclusive of GST paid while purchasing the Software.
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 1 OFFICE PREMISES 358.86  0.00  0.00  0.00  33.88  324.98 

 2 STRONG ROOM 12.25  1.20  0.00  0.57  5.92  6.96 

 3 CIVIL WORK 32.40  29.92  0.00  0.00  16.40  45.92 

 4 SAFE FUNITURE & FIXTURE 313.70  27.89  0.00  0.00  91.82  249.77 

 5 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 32.26  27.47  0.00  0.00  16.29  43.44 

 6 COMPUTERS 94.94  170.81  0.00  0.00  103.97  161.78 

 7 MOTOR & VEHICLE 8.58  0.00  0.00  0.00  4.21  4.37 

 8 LIABRARY BOOKS 0.00  0.02  0.00  0.00  0.02  0.00 

 9 LAND 2,300.03  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2300.03 

  TOTAL 3,153.02  257.31  0.00  0.57  272.51  3,137.25 

 10 DEFFERED EXPENSES 18.03  15.63  0.00  0.00  9.71  23.95 

 11 SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT 292.09  284.72  0.00  0.00  174.42  402.39 

  Grand Total:- 3,463.14  557.66  0.00  0.57  456.64  3,563.59 
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4. AS-15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS- GRATUITY & LEAVE ENCASHMENT:       
(i) The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan as required under AS-15. Reconciliation of opening and closing 

balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:

36

 I Principal actuarial assumptions as at balance sheet date    
  Discount Rate 7.25% 6.85%
  Salary Escalation 3.00% 3.00%
 II Changes in present value of obligation  
  Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 1,764.38 1,915.91
  Interest Cost 127.93 117.71
  Current Service Cost 83.58 107.43
  Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 69.75 202.97
  Benefits paid (322.7) (394.90)
  Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 1,723.14 1,949.11
 III Changes in fair value of Plan Assets  
  Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 1,865.38 2,011.03
  Expected return on Plan Assets 119.85 129.16
  Contributions 229.04 143.96
  Benefits paid (322.72) (394.90)
  Actuarial gains/(losses) NIL (25.42)
  Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 1,891.56 1,863.83
 IV Fair Value of Plan Assets  
  Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 1,865.38 2,011.03
  Actual return on plan assets 119.85 103.73
  Contributions 229.04 143.96
  Benefits paid (322.72) (394.90)
  Funded Status 168.41 (85.28)
  Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 1,891.56 1,863.83
  Excess of Actual over estimate return on plan assets NIL (25.42)
 V Actuarial Gain / loss recognized  
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year – Obligation (69.75) (202.97)
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year – Plan Assets NIL (25.42)
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year – Obligation 69.75 (228.40)
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss recognized in the year 69.75 (228.40)
 VI Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet and Profit and loss Account  
  Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 1,723.14 1,949.11
  Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 1,891.56 1,863.83
  Funded Status 168.41 (85.28)
  Net Asset / (Liability) not recognized in the Balance Sheet 168.41 (85.28)
 VII Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account  
  Current Service Cost 83.58 107.43
  Interest Cost 127.93 117.71
  Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized in the year 69.75 228.40
  Less- Expected return on Plan assets (119.85) (129.16)
   Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account 161.41 324.38
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(ii) The following table sets out the status of the Leave Encashment as required under AS-15. Reconciliation of opening and 
closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation
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 I Principal actuarial assumptions as at balance sheet date
  Discount Rate 7.25% 6.85%
  Salary Escalation 3.00% 3.00%
 II Changes in present value of obligation  
  Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 1,260.98 1,158.23
  Interest Cost 91.42 70.26
  Current Service Cost 11.98 129.78
  Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 86.13 438.92
  Benefits paid (198.88) (265.00)
  Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 1,251.64 1,532.20
 III Changes in fair value of Plan Assets  
  Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 1,336.58 1,323.75
  Expected return on Plan Assets 89.87 88.82
  Contributions 191.20 210.74
  Benefits paid (198.88) (265.00)
  Actuarial gains/(losses) NIL (28.59)
  Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 1,418.77 1,329.73
 IV Fair Value of Plan Assets  
  Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 1,336.58 1,323.75
  Actual return on plan assets 89.87 60.23
  Contributions 191.20 210.74
  Benefits paid (198.88) (265.00)
  Funded Status 167.13 (202.48)
  Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 1,418.77 1,329.73
  Excess of Actual over estimate return on plan assets 167.13 (28.59)
 V Actuarial Gain / loss recognized  
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year – Obligation (86.14) (438.92)
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year – Plan Assets NIL (28.59)
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year – Obligation 86.14 (467.51)
  Actuarial (Gain) / loss recognized in the year 86.14 (467.51)
 VI Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet and Profit and loss Account  
  Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 1,251.64 1,532.20
  Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 1,418.77 1,329.72
  Funded Status 167.13 (202.48)
  Net Asset / (Liability) not recognized in the Balance Sheet 167.13 (202.48)
 VII Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account  
   Current Service Cost 119.75 129.79
   Interest Cost 91.42 70.26
   Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized in the year 86.14 467.51
   Less- Expected return on Plan assets (89.87) (88.82)
   Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account 99.66 578.74
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5. PRIMARY SEGMENT REPORTING (BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS) AS-17 AS ON 31.03.2023 :

l The bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given.
l The bank is organized into two main business segments namely: -
 a) Treasury :-   Primarily comprising of dealing room operation, trading/investment in bonds and government securities as well as 

fixed deposits in cooperative, nationalised and private banks;
 b) Other banking operations:- Primarily comprising of loan and advances to corporate and retail loans & advances to other 

customers.
l The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services provided, the risks 

and returns, overall organization structure of the bank and the internal financial reporting system.
l Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities includes respective amounts identifiable to each of the segment and amounts 

apportioned /allocated on reasonable basis.
6. AS-18 RELATED PARTIES & DISCLOSURES :
 Name of the related parties and their relationship with bank under Accounting Standard-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India.
     (  i)    Subsidiaries:   Nil 
    (ii)    Associates:   Nil

  Key Management Personnel :  
  The Bank is registered under Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 and there are no related parties requiring a 

disclosure under AS-18 issued by ICAI other than one Key Management Personnel viz Shri M. T. Kanchan, Managing Director of the 
Bank. 

7. AS-19 LEASES :
     Bank has cancellable operating leases and the disclosures under Accounting Standard-19 on leases issued by ICAI are as under. 
 Lease rent debited to profit & Loss account in the current year amounting to Rs. 784.70 lakhs (P.Y Rs. 760.81 lakhs).
 The Lease Agreements entered into, pertain to use of premises for the branches. The lease agreements do not have any undue 

restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements regarding use of assets, lease escalations, 
renewals and a restriction on sub – leases.

 A Revenue 10,484.35 16,027.22               26,511.57 

 B Result 1,845.32 819.77                 2,665.09 

   Unallocated Expenses     0.00

   Net profit before Tax                     2,665.09 

   Provision for income tax                         697.20 

   Deferred Tax                         (47.38)

   Extraordinary Profit & loss account     0.00

   Net profit after Tax                     2,015.27 

 C OTHER INFORMATION      

   Segment Assets      1,47,967.21     2,15,643.47            3,63,610.68 

   Unallocated Assets                     3,007.10 

   Total Assets               3,66,617.78 

   Segment Liabilities      1,66,047.25   1,70,469.81            3,36,517.06 

   Unallocated Liabilities                   30,100.72 

   Total  Liabilities               3,66,617.78 
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8.  AS-20 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) :
              

 

9. AS- 22 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME :
a) Application of Accounting Standard-22 ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’ issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of   \
 India has been mandatory for the bank. 
b) The Bank has complied with deferred tax as required by Accounting Standard-22 on accounting for income tax issued by the  
 Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
   The major components of Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net) arising on account of timing differences between book profit and  
 taxable profits as a t      
   March 31, 2023 are as follow:           
 
   

10. AS-26 INTANGIBLE ASSETS :
Details of computer software are included in other assets in accordance with Accounting Standard-26 on Intangible Assets issued 
by the ICAI are as under.
Computer Software:

Opening Balance as on 01.04.2022 292.09

Additional during the year 284.72

Deletion during the year 0.00

Less: Depreciation/Amortised  174.42

Closing Balance as on 31.03.2023 402.39
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 2,015.27 1,961.93
 716.93 736.40
 10 10
 2.81 2.66

 Deferred Tax Assets      
 Provision for Advances/BDDR 2,688.93 66.69 2,755.63
 Provision for Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Depreciation 190.64 6.33 196.97
 Total (A) 2,879.57 73.02 2,952.59
 DTL ON ACCOUNT OF:   
 Deferred Gratuity Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Deduction for Special Reserve 0.00 25.67 25.67
 Total (B) 0.00 25.67 25.67
  NET DEFERRED TAX ASSET  (A)-(B) 2,879.57 47.35 2,926.92
 Last Year Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Total 2,879.57 47.35 2,926.95



50 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
2022-23

40

(ii) Income tax matters:
a. The Bank has filed an appeal with CIT(A)2, Mumbai against the order passed under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act 1961 for 

disallowing of deduction of Rs. 39,24,481 u/s 36(1)(vii)(a) for the provision for Bad and Doubtful debts claimed by the Bank for the 
assessment year 2007-08. However, the CIT(A) has dismissed the above appeal filed by the Bank and confirmed the AO's demand 
of Rs.21,51,472 by passing order dated 06/11/2012. Against this order of CIT(A), the bank has filed an appeal with ITAT. 
Honourable, ITAT vide its order dated 02/11/2018 has remanded back the matter to CIT(A) for verification of Bank's claim for 
deduction u/s. 36 (1) (viia) of Rs.39,24,481 for A.Y. 2007-08.

b. The bank has received notice under sec 201 for short deduction of TDS for the PY 2018-19. The bank was supposed to deduct the 
TDS and deposit it with the Income Tax Department. The bank is still in process of deducting the same and that the liability is still 
outstanding for the payment to the income tax department. Accordingly provision for the same along with the interest for late 
payment has been made in the books of accounts.

c. The bank has filed an appeal with CIT (A) during the year 2017-18 against the notice issued under sec 143(2). During the course of 
assessment it was seen that the assessee was allowed an amount of Rs. 4,12,69,100/-, towards contingencies provision against 
depreciation in investment. As the provision was only towards a notional loss arising due to mark to market in the value of securities, 
it was not an allowable deduction in terms of Instruction number 17 of 2008 issued by the CBDT. Accordingly the assessee was vide 
notice dated 08.12.2017 asked to show cause as to why the amount of Rs.4,12,69,100/- debited to P&L account as contingencies 
provision against depreciation on Investment (IDR) be not disallowed and added back to the total income. The bank has made a 
provision of Rs.1.83 crore is on account of Valuation loss of AFS and HFT category securities that is in accordance with RBI norms 
and and this is a settled issue since the same has been accepted by the CBDT as can be figured from Instruction no.17 of 2008. The 
fitness of this claim has been verified from the submission made by the assessee. Thus the depreciation on account of valuation of 
AFS Securities (MTM) is an allowable deduction. However the bank has filed an appeal vide against the said demand of Rs. 
1,59,58,900/- and that the final order in this regard is awaited.

(iii)Contingent Liability - Mense profit :
For Chembur branch bank had taken premises on lease from Sodality Investment area admeasuring 3200 sq. ft. from 01/07/1991 to 
30/06/2001 but however, bank vacated the said premises on 01/09/2005. M/s Sodalities Investment filed suit against bank on 
19/01/2010 for mense profit for the period 01/10/2003 to 31/08/2005 before Small Causes Court, Mumbai. After the hearing, Small 
Causes Court allowed application on 26/03/2019 and gave following direction to the bank:
The Bank shall pay the mense profit of the office premises building known as Tolaram Shopping Centre for the period from 
01/10/2003 to 31/08/2005 to Sodalities Investment @ Rs. 83/- per sq.ft. per month i.e. amounting to Rs. 2,65,600/- per month along 
with interest @ 8.80% p.a. on the mense profit from 01/10/2003 till realization of principle sum. Accordingly, as per court order total 
amount payable is Rs. 1,38,97,124/-. On 30/04/2019 bank has filed appeal against the said order before Small Cause Appeal Court-
Appeal forum, Mumbai, and court has given direction to the bank to deposit at least 50% of amount payable, as per the said direction 
bank has deposited amount vide DD dated 21/01/2021 of Rs. 33, 23,187.20 and DD dated 25/03/2021 of Rs. 36,25,374.75.
The said matter is pending for final hearing on 30/06/2023. 

             

11. AS - 29 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS :
 (I) Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letter of Credit are as follows:
            
                                                       

PARTICULARS  31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Bank Guarantees  1,332.96 1,103.58

Foreign Letters of Credit 0.00 0.00

DEAF  949.01 584.94

Claims against banks not 

acknowledged as debts 138.97 138.97

TOTAL  2,420.94 1,827.48
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 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2.Asset liability management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2022

(iv)Contingent Liability - DEAF :
In accordance with the “The Deposit Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” formulated by RBI, the Bank has identified and 
transferred Rs.949.01 lakhs to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund till 31st March 2023. The details of the same are as 
below :

             
 

   

12. The bank has upgraded some NPA borrower accounts by considering the post balance sheet date recoveries in these accounts. The 
accounts which have been fully closed subsequently have been considered for upgradation. Due to the above upgradation of the 
NPA accounts to standard category based on post balance sheet date recoveries, NPA is reduced by Rs. 144.35 lakhs but the 
corresponding interest on such accounts amounting to Rs. 52.05 lakhs has not been accounted as income and has been shown 
under reserve for overdue interest (Liability Side) and Interest Receivable on Advances (Asset Side).

13. The Bank has implemented Finacle CBS system with effect from 26/12/2022 onwards. 
14. The bank has appointed an external firm of chartered accountants as migration auditor vide letter no. GSMCBL/IT/19/2022-23 dated 

19/05/2022 for conducting CBS migration audit from OMNI CBS to newly implemented Finnacle System(Infosys); for which we have 
been informed by the Management that the said migration audit is still under process as on the date of the signing of the balance 
sheet and that the final report is awaited. 

15. The bank has been appointed vide appointment letter No. Bhimashankar/Account/3572/2022-23, dated: 27/12/2022 for conducting 
an external stock verification assignment for NCDC (National Cooperative Development Corporation) of Bhima Shankar Sahakari 
Sakharkarkhana Limited. The bank has received commission to the tune of Rs. 10.00 Lakhs in the current financial year for the said 
assignment.

16. In accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2022-23/17 DOR.STR.REC.5/21.04.048/2022-23 dated: 1st April, 2022, during the course 
of audit, the Bank along with the auditors has identified 302 accounts amounting to Rs. 1,047.38 Lakhs which were earlier standard 
and were subsequently classified as NPA on date of signing balance sheet and the downgrading has been done retrospectively as 
on 31st March, 2023.  

17. In accordance with the instructions in the RBI Letter No. CO.ENFD.DEACB.No.S446/02-06-022/2022-23 dated: September 12, 
2022, the bank has paid penalty of Rs. 25.00 Lakhs to RBI for levy of charges for non-compliance of minimum balance in saving (SB) 
accounts without notifying the customer.

18. In accordance with above point no. 17, the bank has reversed penal charges of Rs. 2,16,09,177.42 for non maintenance of minimum 
balances in saving accounts without notifying the customers clearly by SMS/Email/Letter, etc.

19. Previous year's figures are regrouped or rearranged, wherever necessary, to conform to the layout of the accounts of the current 
year.

                                    

For Batliboi & Purohit
Chartered Accountants (FRN – 101048W)
(CA Raman Hangekar)                        
Partner (MRN. 030615)
UDIN: 23030615BGVYOL9810

Place:   Mumbai                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Dated:  21st June, 2023

   (S.G. Shelke)           
 Chairman              

(Manjunatha Kanchan)      (V.K. Guram)              (S.K. Gund)

(S.A. Khankar)     

    Director                   

Managing Director             General Manager       Asst. General Manager

Vice-Chairman

 (B. B. Kawad)

     (Rs in Lakhs)

 Particulars F.Y. 2022-23 F.Y. 2021-22

 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 584.94 269.04

 Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 370.26 317.92

 Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 6.19 2.02

 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 949.01 584.94
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 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2.Asset liability management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2022

Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 
dated 30.08.2021 (updated as on 20.02.2023)

 i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up share
  c apital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)  188.75 195.90
 ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital  0.00 0.00
 iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii)   188.75 195.90
I v) Tier 2 capital   36.62 37.02
 v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2)   225.37 232.92
 vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)  1469.18 1501.34
 vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / Paid-up 
  share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs  12.85 13.05
 viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)  12.85 13.05
I x) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)  2.49 2.47
 x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total
  Capital as a percentage of RWAs)  15.34 15.51
 xi) Percentage of the shareholding of Government of India 0.00 0.00
 xii Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 2.36 2.18

 

    Particulars  2022-23 2021-22
 
  Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised during the year of which: 0.00 0.00
  a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Share  0.00 0.00
  b) Redeem able Non-Cumulative Preference Share  0.00 0.00
  c)  Other    0.00  0.00

 b)   Draw down from Reserves
  1)  Excess Standard Loan Account Provision Written Back Rs.100.00 Lakhs. 
  2)  Golden Jubilee Fund Rs.15.22 Lakhs as per Permission received from RBI. 

1. Regulatory Capital

 a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
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 1. Deposits 54.47 44.06 75.34 18.48 40.12 101.62 370.81 421.07 1760.98 38.46 4.23 2929.64

 2. Advances 21.57 11.02 0.67 1.42 2.57 3.20 10.46 34.54 426.93 311.68 730.84 1554.90

 3. Investment 5.00 44.00 32.00 67.90 73.89 61.00 57.67 137.70 156.72 35.50 789.38 1460.76

 4. Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 5. Foreign Currency

   Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6. Foreign Currency

  Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Asset Liability Management

 Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31st March,2023

 1. Deposits 46.79 44.17 79.99 59.20 111.38 133.77 345.45 520.32 1,505.38 53.90 6.47 2,906.83

 2. Advances 23.52 25.55 32.67 81.86 18.22 11.99 34.74 70.02 588.13 408.07 328.18 1,622.96

 3. Investment 10.00 45.00 18.97 37.99 53.02 40.99 40.77 158.49 150.24 142.46 771.01 1,468.94

 4. Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 5. Foreign Currency

   Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6. Foreign Currency

  Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31st March,2022
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3. Investments
    Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023 

 Held to Maturity       
 Gross 698.68 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 698.84
 Less: Provision for non-
 performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14
 Net 698.68 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 698.70
 Available for Sale       
 Gross 343.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 343.33
 Less: Provision for depreciation 
 and NPI 21.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.76
 Net 321.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 321.57
 Held for Trading       
 Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Less: Provision for depreciation 
 and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Total Investments 1042.01 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1042.17
 Less: Provision for depreciation 
 and NPI 21.76 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.90
 Net 1020.25 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1020.27

    Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2022 

Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2023 and 31.03.2022.

 Held to Maturity       
 Gross 701.77 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 701.93
 Less: Provision for non-
 performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Net 701.77 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 701.93
 Available for Sale       
 Gross 348.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 348.33
 Less: Provision for depreciation 
 and NPI 14.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.66
 Net 333.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 333.67
 Held for Trading       
 Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Less: Provision for depreciation 
 and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Total Investments 1050.10 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1050.26
 Less: Provision for depreciation 
 and NPI 14.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.66
 Net 1035.44 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1035.60
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

 Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
 i)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
  Opening balance                                                        14.66 2.93
  Add: Provisions made during the year 7.10 11.73
  Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
  Closing balance 21.76 14.66
 ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve  
  Opening balance 18.25 18.25
  Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
  Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
  Closing balance 18.25 18.25
 iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 
  investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category 5.32% 5.24%

c)   Sale and transfers to/from HTM category
The value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM Category has not exceeded 5% of the book value of Investment held 
in HTM category at the beginning of the year.

d)  Non-SLR investment portfolio
I)  Non-performing non-SLR investments

 Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

 a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00

 b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.14 0.00

 c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

 d) Closing balance 0.14 0.00

 e) Total provisions held 0.14 0.00
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 ii)  Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

e) Repo transactions (in face value terms) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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4)  Asset Quality
a)  Classification of advances and provisions held :
0i) as on 31.03.2023

 Gross Standard Advances and NPAs      
 Opening Balance 1402.87 23.87 187.29 8.93 220.09 1622.96
 Add: Additions during the year*     38.88 
 Less: Reductions during the year*     43.41 
 Closing balance 1339.35 35.78 169.51 10.27 215.56 1554.90
 *Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:   
 i) Upgradation     7.38 
 ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 
 upgraded accounts)     36.03 
 iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs     0.00 
 iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above     0.00 

 Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)      
 Opening balance of provisions held  2.39 163.54 8.93 174.85 174.85
 Add: Fresh provisions made during the year     7.00 
 Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans     0.00 
 Closing balance of provisions held  3.58 168.00 10.27 181.85 181.85

  Net NPAs      
 Opening Balance  21.49 23.74 0.00 45.23 45.23
 Add: Fresh additions during the year     10.71 
 Less: Reductions during the year     22.23 
 Closing Balance  32.20 1.51 0.00 33.71 33.71
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 Ratios  31/03/2023 31/03/2022
 Gross NPA to Gross Advances 13.86 % 13.56 %
 Net NPA to Net Advances 2.46 % 3.12 %
 Provision coverage ratio 84.36 % 79.44 %

ii)  as on 31.03.2022

 Gross Standard Advances and NPAs      
 Opening Balance 1461.59 73.04 146.67 9.06 228.77 1690.37
 Add: Additions during the year     28.97  
 Less: Reductions during the year     37.64  
 Closing balance 1402.87 23.87 187.29 8.93 220.09 1622.96
 Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:   
 i) Upgradation     18.21  
 ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from   
 upgraded accounts)     19.43  
 iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs     0.00 
 iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above     0.00 

 Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)      
 Opening balance of provisions held  7.30 155.49 9.06 171.85 171.85
 Add: Fresh provisions made during the year     3.00 
 Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans     0.00 
 Closing balance of provisions held  2.39 163.54 8.93 174.85 174.85

  Net NPAs      
 Opening Balance  65.74 -8.82 0.00 56.92 56.92
 Add: Fresh additions during the year     10.71 
 Less: Reductions during the year     22.23 
 Closing Balance  21.49 23.74 0.00 45.23 45.23

(in per cent)
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 i) Priority Sector      
 a) Agriculture and allied activities 21.03 2.20 0.14 26.78 3.16 0.19
 b) Advances to industries sector  497.49 121.29 7.80 523.95 136.46 8.41
  eligible as priority sector lending
 c) Services 29.78 2.36 0.15 5.74 1.24 0.08
 d) Personal loans 314.96 42.96 2.76 309.00 28.27 1.74
  Subtotal (I) 863.26 168.81 10.85 865.47 169.12 10.42
 ii) Non-priority Sector      
 a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 b) Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 c) Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 d) Personal loans 691.64 46.74 3.01 757.49 50.97 3.14
  Sub-total (ii) 691.64 46.74 3.01 757.49 50.97 3.14
  Total (I + ii) 1554.90 215.55 13.86 1622.96 220.09 13.56

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

 Number of  0 0 0 0 0 12 0 3 0 15
 borrowers
 Gross Amount  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.76 0.00 0.82 0.00 17.58
 Provision held  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.59 0.00 0.01 0.00 2.60
 Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Gross Amount  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Provision held 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Gross Amount  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Provision held  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 12 0 3 0 15
 Gross Amount  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.76 0.00 0.82 0.00 17.58
 Provision held  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.59 0.00 0.01 0.00 2.60

0.000.00
0.000.00
0.000.00
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f)  Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
 Details of transfer of loan exposure-In the case of stressed loans transferred or acquired:

g) Fraud accounts

(Amount in crore)e)  Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

 Sr. Particulars Amount
 1. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 220.09
 2. Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 224.92
 3. Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 4.83
 4. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 45.23
 5. Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 50.06
 6. Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 4.83
 7. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 174.85
 8. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 174.85
 9. Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 0.00
 10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2022 48.51
 11. Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 19.62
 12. Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended
  March 31, 2022 after considering the divergence in provisioning 19.62

 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 Number of frauds reported 26 1
 Amount involved in fraud ( crore)* 0.82 0.50
 Amount of provision made for such frauds ( crore) 0.82 0.50
 Amount  of  Unamortised   provision  debited from 
 ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year ( crore) 0.00 0.00

*Note :- The said fraud is related to sanction of Gold Loan against fake ornaments. In addition to the amount mentioned above of Rs 0.82 
crore, similar fraud detected in the month of June 2023 amounting to Rs. 0.37 crore in two branches of the bank. The bank has classified 
new fraud amount under Loss category as on 31-03-2023 and also made 100% provisions there against.

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
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h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
 i ) For the half year ended 31-03-20230

5.  Exposures
 a) Exposure to real estate sector

 Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Corporate persons* 17.12 0.00 0.00 0.66 16.46
 Of which MSMEs 17.12 0.00 0.00 0.66 16.46
 Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Total 17.12 0.00 0.00 0.66 16.46

 Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Corporate persons* 17.58 0.00 0.00 0.46 17.12
 Of which MSMEs 17.58 0.00 0.00 0.46 17.12
 Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Total 17.58 0.00 0.00 0.46 17.12

 ii) For the half year ended 30-09-2022

  Category 2022-2023 2021-2022
 i) Direct exposure 
 Residential Mortgages – 
 Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be  187.45  187.62
 occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible 
 for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure 
 would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
 Commercial Real Estate – 
 Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,  128.52 145.54
 retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential 
 buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
 space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). 
 Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
 Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized 
 exposures –
 Residential
 Commercial Real Estate
 ii) Indirect Exposure
 Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 
 Housing Finance Companies.

 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 315.97 333.16

30-09-2022 

31-03-2023

31-03-2022 

30-09-2022
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6.  Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs      
   a)   Concentration of deposits

 b) Concentration of advances

 c) Concentration of exposures

 d) Concentration of NPAs

7. Derivatives
 Bank has not entered into any transactions in foreign exchange agreement or interest rate swaps  in the current and previous years

8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

52

 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 Total unsecured advances of the bank 199.73 230.95
 Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible  Nil Nil
 securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. 
 have been taken  
 Estimated value of such intangible securities Nil Nil

 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 324.89 330.44

 Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 
 deposits of the bank 11.09% 11.37%
 

 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 192.31 189.31
 Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 
 total advances of the bank  12.37% 11.66%

 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 198.54 211.80
 Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers /  10.92% 11.34%
 customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ 
 Customers 

 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 102.92 109.13
 Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure  53.25% 49.58%
 to total Gross NPAs. 

 Sr.No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 i) Opening balance of amount transferred to DEA Fund 5.85 2.69
 ii) Add: Amount transferred to DEA Fund during the year 3.70 3.18
 iii) Less: Amount reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.06 0.02
 iv) Closing balance of amount transferred to DEA Fund 9.49 5.85

b) Exposure to capital market: - – Nil (Previous Year- Nil)

c) Risk category-wise country exposure: - Nil (Previous Year- Nil)

d) Unsecured advances
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9.  Disclosure of complaints
 a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

b)  Top five grounds  of complaints received by the bank from customers

53

 Sr. No  Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
 1.  Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 38 4
 2.  Number of complaints received during the year 345 162
 3.  Number of complaints disposed during the year 374 128
  3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
 4.  Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 9 38
 5.  Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 
   from Office of Ombudsman 13 06
  5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favor of the bank 
   by Office of Ombudsman 13 06 
  5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/
   mediation/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
  5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by 
   Office of Ombudsman against the bank 0 0
 6.  Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 
   (other than those appealed) 0 0

    Current Year 2022-2023
 Digital Payment 38 189 +33% 09 0
 ATM / DEBIT CARDS 0 125 +793 % 0 0
 Advances 0 17 0% 0 0
 Other 0 13 116.66% 0 0
 Branch Service 0 1 0% 0 0
 Total 38 345 112.96% 09 0
    Previous Year 2021-2022
 Branch Service 0 0 0 0 0
 Advances 0 0 0 0 0
 ATM / DEBIT CARDS 0 14 -14% 0 0
 Digital Payment 04 142 +43% 38 0
 Other 0 6 0% 0 0

 Total 04 162 0% 38 0
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10. Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India 
 RBI has imposed monetary penalty of Rs 25.00 lakh on Bank for non-compliance with the directions issued by RBI on  
 “Maintenance of Deposit Accounts” vide RBI letter dated 12-09-2022.

11.  Other Disclosures
  a) Business ratios

 b)  Bancassurance business

 c)  Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
  The amount of PSLCs Purchased Rs. 400.00 Crores in General Category, during financial year 2022-23

 d)  Provisions and contingencies

 Sr.No. Particular 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
 i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.30% 7.73%
 ii)  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.31% 0.53%
 iii)  Cost of Deposits 4.55% 4.99%
 iv)  Net Interest Margin 3.87% 3.83%
 v)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.92% 1.11%
 vi)  Return on Assets 0.58% 0.59%
 vii)  Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Amount in crore) 7.55 7.28
 viii) Profit per employee (Amount in crore) 0.03 0.03

  Bancassurance business 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
  Commission Received from Life Insurance 0.34 0.35
  Commission Received from General Insurance 0.09 0.09
  Commission Received 0.43 0.44

 Sr.No. Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
 i)  BDDR Provision 5.25 3.00
 ii)  Expenditure Provisions & Contingencies (Investment Depreciation Reserve) 7.10 11.73
 iii)  Provision for Non Performing Investment 0.14 0.00
 iv)    Provision Against Restructure of Loan 0.00 2.60
 v)  Provision for Income Tax 6.97 8.00
 vi)  Other Provision 0.25 0.25
 vii)  Special Reserve u/sec 36(I)(viii) 0.00 2.50
 viii)  1% Rebate on Standard Loan Interest 0.98 0.99
 ix)  Deffered Tax Assest -0.47 -0.18
 x)  Excess Standard Loan Provision w/back -1.00 0.00

e) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

 Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

 i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 3.52 3.32

 ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00  
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For Batliboi & Purohit
Chartered Accountants (FRN – 101048W)
(CA Raman Hangekar)                        
Partner (MRN. 030615)
UDIN: 23030615BGVYOL9810

Place:   Mumbai                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Dated:  21st June, 2023

   (S.G. Shelke)           
 Chairman              

(Manjunatha Kanchan)      (V.K. Guram)              (S.K. Gund)

(S.A. Khankar)     

    Director                   

Managing Director             General Manager       Asst. General Manager

Vice-Chairman

 (B. B. Kawad)

 A.H«$.  Vn{eb H$O©ImVr g§»¶m d a³H$‘
 1 EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZo A§VJ©V {X. 31/03/2023 AIoa ‘§Oya Pmbobr
  EHy$U H$O© ImVr g§»¶m 236
 2 EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZo A§VJ©V {X. 31/03/2023 AIoa ‘§Oya Pmbobr  
  dgybnmÌ a³H$‘ én¶o é. 33,75,44,280.48
 3 EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZo A§VJ©Ì {X. 31/03/2023 AIoa ~§X Pmbobr 113
  H$O© ImVr g§»¶m
 4. EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZo A§VJ©V {X. 31/03/2023 AIoa dgyb Pmbobr é. 20,11,43,134.00
  EHy$U a³H$‘ (‘wÔb + ì¶mO) 

 Var gd© g^mgXm§Zr darb ~m~rMr Zm|X KoD$Z Á¶m g^mgXm§Mr H$O} EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZo‘Ü¶o ‘§Owa Pmbobr AmhoV, 
Ë¶m§Zr Ë¶m§Mr Cd©[aV Xo¶ a³H$‘ emgZmZo {Xboë¶m {dhrV ‘wXVrV ^aUm H$ê$Z ¶m ¶moOZoMm bm^ ¿¶mdm.

VgoM ‘hmamï´> emgZmZo {X. 27/04/2023 amoOrÀ¶m emgZ {ZU©¶mZwgma EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZog nwZíM: ‘wXVdmT> 
{Xbobr AgyZ, {X. 31/03/2022 AIoa AZwËnm{XV Agbobr H$O©ImVr gXa ¶moOZoV ^mJ KoÊ¶mg nmÌ AmhoV. Var nmÌ Agboë¶m 
gd© H$O©Xmam§Zr gXa ¶moOZo A§VJ©V Amnbr H$O© ImVr ~§X H$aÊ¶mH$arVm ~±Ho$er g§nH©$ gmYmdm. 

   

{X. 06/06/2022 am oOrÀ¶m emgZ {ZU©¶mZwgma ‘hmamï´ > emgZmZo, ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m §À¶m AZwËnmXH$
H$Om©À¶m à^mdr dgwbrgmR>r EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZog ‘wXVdmT> XoD$Z {X. 31/03/2021 ¶m VmaIog AZwËnm{XV
Pmboë¶m H$O©Xmam§Zm gXa ¶moOZm bmJy Ho$br. Ë¶m VmaIo AIoarg AZwËnm{XV Agboë¶m H$O©Xmam§Mr ¶mXr g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i
g^oZo {Z¶‘mZwgma ‘§Owa H$ê$Z, ~±oHo$À¶m gd© emIm§‘Ü¶o à{gÕ Ho$br hmoVr. VgoM gXa ¶moOZm à^mdrnUo am~{dÊ¶mgmR>r
d {Z:njnUo A§‘b~OmdUr H$aÊ¶mgmR>r gXaMr àH$aUo ~±Ho$Mo A{YH¥$V ¶mXrVrb boIm n[ajH$mH$Sy>Z VnmgUr H$ê$Z d VS>OmoS> 
g{‘VrZo Ho$boë¶m {e’$maerZwgma, g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i g^oV ‘§Oya H$aÊ¶mV Ambr. Ë¶mZwgma A§eV: d nwU© dgwb Pmboë¶m EH$aH$‘r  H$O© 
naV’o$S> ¶moOZo‘Yrb H$OmªMr g{dñVa ‘m{hVr Imbrb à‘mUo gmXa H$aÊ¶mV ¶oV Amho.

f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives 
 The Bank has complied with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines and No Secured, Unsecured loan and Non-Funded facility has been  
 extended to the directors and their relatives, companies or firms in which they are interested in financial year 2021-22 and 2022-23

g) Previous Year figures
 The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year's classification wherever required.
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31.03.2023

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Rs. Rs.

 A)  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING  ACTIVITIES    

   Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account    20,15,27,437.07  

   ADD:-Adjustments For    

   Depreciation on assets 4,56,63,148.56   

   Provision for Contingency (IDR)  7,09,83,415.00 

  Ammortisation in Investments  2,96,85,184.00   

   Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) 5,25,00,000.00     

   1% Rebate  98,48,000.00    

   Other provision   25,00,000.00    

   Income tax Provision  6,97,20,000.00

  Provision for non Performing Investment  14,00,000.00      

   Deffered Tax Liability /(Asset) (47,38,000.00)  27,75,61,747.56 

  LESS:-Adjustments For

  Excess Standard Loan Provision  (1,00,00,000.00) 

    (1,00,00,000.00)    

   PROFIT FROM OPERATION    46,90,89,184.63 

   Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital    

   Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities :    

   Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 22,81,87,385.18    

   Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities   (8,03,98,292.45) 

  (Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets:    

  (Increase) / Decrease in Loans And Advances 68,05,66,767.80   

  (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets  (75,81,40,820.14)  7,02,15,040.39 

  Income Tax Paid     ( 9,71,30,424.43) 

  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING  ACTIVITIES (Net)   44,21,73,800.59 

 B) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    

   Dividend paid  (7,07,50,000.00) 

  Decrease in Share Capital (1,53,80,600.00)  

   CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     (8,61,30,600.00)

 C)  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    

   (Increase) / Decrease in Investment  1,26,66,693.00   

   (Increase) /Decrease  in FIXED ASSETS (Net)   (94,52,344.40)   

   CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   32,14,348.60

    Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)   35,92,57,549.19 

 D)  CASH AND BANK BALANCE AT BEGINNING    186,84,69,141.55 

 E)  CASH AND BANK BALANCE AT CLOSING    222,77,26,690.74 

Sr.No. CASH AND BANK BALANCE 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

   Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

 A. Cash and bank balance  207,37,59,990.43   180,82,27,797.37 

 B. Balance with Other Banks  15,39,66,700.31   6,02,41,344.18 

  Total Rs.  222,77,26,690.74   186,84,69,141.55 
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 NAME OF THE BANK  GS MAHANAGAR CO-OP. BANK LTD., MUMBAI
 HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS  Hiramani Super Market, Dr. B.A. Road, Lalbaug, 
    Mumbai-   400012.
 DATE OF REGISTRATION  06.10.1973
 DATE & NO. OF R.B.I. LICENCE  28.02.1974 ACD MH 34P.
 JURISDICTION  ENTIRE MAHARASHTRA STATE

  FINANCIAL DATA:-  (As on 31st March 2023)
 NO. OF BRANCHES INCLUDING
 HEAD OFFICE   Head Office: 1
    Branches:    67
 ATM Centre   58+1=59
 Membership : 
  Regular  78600
                          Nominal  1137

    (Rupees in Lakhs)
 Paid up Share Capital   7055.78
 Total Reserves & Funds  42160.40
 Deposits     Saving   82336.30
                         Current   27251.08
                         Fixed   183377.33
 Advances    Secured   136429.62
                        Unsecured   19060.84
 Total % of Priority Sector  53.19%
 Total % of Weaker Sector  12.74%

 Borrowing :           
 Triparty Repo  0.00
 Overdraft against Fixed Deposit  0.00
 Others   0.00
 Investment            146076.03
 Overdues % (excluding interest)  6.77%
 NET NPA%   2.46%

 Grade    `A’ Class.
 Profit for the year (2022-2023)  2030.49
 Total Staff    594
 Working Capital (Without Contra)  366617.78
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ñd. ‘m. gm°{b{gQ>a Jwbm~amd eoiHo$ gmho~ ¶m§Mo gmVdo nwÊ¶ñ‘aU



{eS>u emIoMo ZdrZ OmJoV ñWbm§Va 

~±Ho$À¶m {eS>u emIoMo ZdrZ OmJoV ñWbm§Va àg§Jr CnmÜ¶j lr. ^mñH$a H$dmX gmho~, 
H$m¶©H$mar g§MmbH$ lr. H$m§MZ gmho~ d g§MmbH$ lr. ~r.Oo. Imogo, lr. AemoH$ Zdbo, lr. lrYa H$moR>mdio, 

lr. g{Ve IUH$a, lr. aqdÐ T>mobo, lr. ~Ýgr ~m§Ja, lr. g§Vmof aU{Xdo, d ImVoXma lr. {XZoe H$moëho

~±Ho$À¶m {eS>u emIoMo ZdrZ dmVmZwHy${bV OmJoV 
ñWbm§Va àg§Jr S>m°. EH$ZmW Jm|XH$a Am{U lr. g§J«m‘ Xoe‘wI gmho~ Am{U CnpñWV g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i



Am¡a§Jm~mX emIoMo Z{dZ OmJoV ñWbm§Va 

~±Ho$À¶m Am¡a§Jm~mX emIoÀ¶m ñWbm§Va àg§Jr CnpñWV à‘wI nmhþUo, g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i d H$‘©Mmar d¥§X 

~±Ho$À¶m Am¡a§Jm~mX emIoMo ZdrZ dmVmZwHy${bV OmJoV 
ñWbm§Va àg§Jr ‘mOr Am‘Xma E‘.E‘. eoI gmho~, A°S>.lr. amhþb Vm§~o Am{U CnpñWV g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i



{eH«$mnwa emIoMo ZdrZ OmJoV ñWbm§Va 

~±Ho$À¶m {eH«$mnya emIoMo ZdrZ OmJoV 
ñWbm§Va àg§Jr CnpñWV à‘wI nmhþUo d gÝ‘mZZr¶ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i

~±Ho$À¶m {eH«$mnya emIoMo ZdrZ OmJoV ñWbm§Va àg§Jr 
lr. ‘wHo$e Amo‘àH$me AJadmb d lr. hareoR> ¶odbo nmQ>rb Am{U CnpñWV g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i



VioJmd-Xm^mS>o emIoMo ZdrZ OmJoV ñWbm§Va 

~±Ho$À¶m VioJmd emIoÀ¶m ñWbm§Va àg§Jr ‘mdi J«wnMo lr. Zm‘Xod Xm^mS>o gmho~ Am{U  
CnpñWV à‘wI nmhþUo, g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i d H$‘©Mmar d¥§X

Or Eg ‘hmZJa H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$ {b.Mo ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i : AÜ¶j - lr. ¶moJoe nmQ>rb, 
gXñ¶ - lr. {MamJ nQ>ob, lr. Ho$VZ H$moR>mdio, lr. EH$ZmWamd H$mio, lr. {H$gZamd ^mogbo, lr. ^mZwXmg Imogo 
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